
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman James L. Furstenberg 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael Scott Cohen 

City Clerk Allison K. Layton 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Public Meeting 

City Hall, Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    June 20, 2023 

 

 

OPEN SESSION – 6:15 PM 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Statement of Closed Meeting 

Presentations 

1. Presentation of Employee Retirement Awards 

2. Presentation from the Skate Park Committee 

3. Presentation of the proposed FY24 Community Legacy Program grant submission and project list 

Director's Reports 

(A) Administrative Services 

1. Administrative Services monthly report for May 2023 

(B) Public Works 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for May 2023 

(C) Fire 

1. Fire Department monthly report for May 2023 

(D) Police 

1. Police Department monthly report for May 2023 

(E) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

1. Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for May 2023 



Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Closed, Work, and Regular Session Minutes of June 6, 2023 

Public Comments – FOR AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3960 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the amendment of Sections 16-1 

through 16-6 of the Code of the City of Cumberland for the purpose of updating pay 

grades 

2. Ordinance 3961 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 332 N. Mechanic 

Street and 400 N. Mechanic Street to the Allegany County Historical Society for the 

purchase price of $156,000 

3. Ordinance 3962 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 411 Frederick Street 

to Sarit Lisgorsky for the purchase price of $94,000 

New Business 

(A) Resolutions 

1. Resolution R2023-02 - approving an application to the MD Department of Housing and 

Community Development for Community Legacy 2024 Projects totaling up to $600,000 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 27,251 - authorizing the execution of an agreement with Tyler Technologies to 

provide time, attendance and advanced scheduling software, time clocks and related 

implementation services for a one year period in the not to exceed amount of $83,810 

2. Order 27,252 - accepting the proposal from CBIZ Insurance Services for the renewal of 

the Public Officials Liability Insurance policy for a one year term beginning July 1, 2023 

in the amount not to exceed $27,300 

3. Order 27,253 - declaring retired picnic tables at Constitution Park to be surplus for sale, 

giveaway or disposal 

4. Order 27,254 - authorizing the renewal of the MuniLink Utility Billing System hosting 

and support for a one year term beginning July 1, 2023 in the amount not to exceed 

$43,188 

5. Order 27,255 - authorizing execution of a grant agreement with MD Department of 

Housing and Community Development regarding DHCD's provision of $25,000 in grant 

funds to the City to support marketing and advertising efforts in conjunction with the 

Cumberland Main Street Revitalization Project, and further authorizing the City's 

acceptance of the funds 

 



Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

. Administrative Services monthly report for May 2023























File Attachments for Item:

. Maintenance Division monthly report for May 2023

















File Attachments for Item:

. Fire Department monthly report for May, 2023











File Attachments for Item:

. Police Department monthly report for May 2023











File Attachments for Item:

. Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for May 2023











File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Closed, Work, and Regular Session Minutes of June 6, 2023





Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman James L. Furstenberg 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Allison K. Layton 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 

WORK SESSION 

City Hall 2nd Floor Conference Room 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, June 6, 2023, 5:15 p.m. 

PRESENT:  Mayor Raymond M. Morriss; Council Members: Eugene Frazier, Jimmy Furstenberg, 

Laurie Marchini.  Richard Cioni was absent 

ALSO PRESENT: Jeffrey F. Silka, City Administrator; Allison Layton, City Clerk; Michael Cohen, City 

Solicitor; Richard Rhinehart, Percy Public Affairs 

Media: Teresa McMinn, Cumberland Times-News 

 Kathy Cornwell, WCBC Radio 

  
 

I. LEGISLATIVE SESSION DISCUSSION - PERCY PUBLIC AFFAIRS 

Mr. Richard Rhinehart provided a handout, and discussed the 2023 MD General Assembly 

Legislative Session and the three major priorities for Cumberland that were introduced for 

consideration.  He advised that through the collective efforts by the Mayor, the Western MD 

Delegation, the bill sponsors, and other local stakeholder support, two of the three bills passed the 

state legislature and will become law this year:   

Senate Bill 518/House Bill 779; Tax Sales – Revisions (Effective June 1, 2023) 

Allows for the governing body of a county or municipality to petition the court to 

be assigned a certificate of sale for a property, or to take title to a property, under 

specified circumstances in which the holder of a certificate of sale has not 

pursued or complied with a foreclosure judgment in a timely manner. 

 

Senate Bill 277/House Bill 729; Real Property – Sheriff’s Sales – Procedure and 

Subordinate Interests (Effective 10/1/23) 



Establishes that a sheriff’s sale of real property extinguishes any subordinate lien 

or interest on the land being sold.  Also specifies that existing provisions related 

to exemptions do not impair a lien on land affected by a judgment in favor of a 

local government for real property maintenance violations or nuisance condition 

violations that is indexed and recorded in accordance with Maryland Rules. 

Mr. Rhinehart discussed the General Assembly budgetary outcomes, and advised that the ongoing 

general fund revenues exceed ongoing expenditures by more than $150M in fiscal 2024.   

Mr. Rhinehart then reviewed notable highlights for the City in Economic Development and 

Tourism.  He advised that the WMSR and the Allegany Museum had worked aggressively with 

the previous administration to secure increases in operational and capital funding for FY24, but 

said that even though both organizations were recommended for funding approval, the budget 

didn’t include any capital requests or legislative pre-authorization.  He said these projects were 

stripped based on political preference, not on merit.   

Mr. Rhinehart explained that this reaction spurred multiple meetings and a writing campaign, and 

said that for the WMSC and the Allegany Museum, despite a tumultuous start of the session, they 

overcame several political hurdles and came away with some laudable state support for their 

capital and operational needs. 

Mr. Rhinehart advised that the Allegany Museum received $200K that will be provided to the 

Board of Directors.  He also mentioned that Humpty Dumpty Learning Center will receive $75K 

for the Board of Directors.   

Mr. Rhinehart advised that the WMSR received $300K in capital appropriations for FY24, and 

stated that Canal Place Preservation and Development Authority received $6M. 

Mr. Rhinehart stated that moving forward, there were several observations that will be critical for 

the City to receive future support by the state legislature and the new Administration.  He stated 

that there is still work ahead of us, and said he wants to work on developing priorities in the next 

few weeks.  He also mentioned issues with water and sewer, and said he wants to put together a 

package for supporters in Annapolis, and meet face to face.  He discussed having the Governor 

visit Cumberland, and said it looks promising.  He then opened the floor for questions. 

Mayor Morriss said he was pleased with the legislative session, and said Mr. Cohen did a good 

job working with the legislative staff in writing the bills to find a middle ground.  He added that 

he looks forward to strengthening relationships so the City can speak with a good solid voice for 

future sessions. 

There was discussion about the transition to the new administration, with Mr. Rhinehart saying 

that his overall view of the session was a success. 

Mr. Silka asked for the latest draft of the Cannabis law; Mr. Rhinehart explained that it is 

substantial, and said he will provide the City with the law and the fiscal law. 

 

II.  HOTEL/MOTEL ALLOCATIONS 

 

Mr. Silka advised that at the end of May 19 applications for the hotel/motel tax funding were 

received, with 18 completed appropriately, and said there is a budget of $45K.  He stated that 



there was over $100K in requests from all organizations, so now is the time to decide who 

receives how much.  He added that Ms. Layton has provided a spreadsheet for each member of 

M&CC to input the amounts they decide on, and stated that the completed spreadsheets are due 

next Wednesday, June 14th.  Mr. Cohen reminded everyone to not offer recommendations for any 

boards or organizations they are members of, and to just leave it blank. 

 

III. AGENDA REVIEW – JUNE 6, 2023 

 

Mr. Silka reminded M&CC that all the budget ordinances are up for their 2nd and 3rd readings 

tonight.  He also discussed the sale of 332 N. Mechanic Street (Canada Hose House) for $156K to 

the Allegany County Historical Society, with the old fire house at 411 Frederick Street being sold 

for $94K, that will be added to the agenda when the time comes.  Mr. Silka mentioned the new 

pay ordinance that updates the City’s pay scales, and said a few new positions were added. 

 

Mr. Silka said the Orders are pretty much just housekeeping, and mentioned the sign order for 

$80K that will provide standard signage in all parks throughout the City. 

 

Board and Commission appointments were discussed, as was the swearing-in of two new police 

officers.  Also, there are two proclamations to be read and presented. 

 

Mr. Silka discussed the Evitts Creek Watershed timber sale that brought in $150K, as well as the 

order for the paving project regarding all the street work done by Columbia Gas.  

 

 

IV. MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL UPDATES 

 

Council Member Frazier discussed the upcoming events beginning June 17th at City Hall 

celebrating Juneteenth, and said he would provide copies of the schedule. 

 

Mayor Morriss mentioned June 6th as the 79th anniversary of D Day, remembering the sacrifices 

of the men and women of the Allied Forces that day. 

 

The Mayor discussed DelFest, said it was a good turn-out and probably the best weather over that 

4-day event they’ve seen for a long time.  He also talked about the Levitt AMP music series 

which will be every Thursday from June 1st to August 3rd at 6:30 p.m. at Canal Place. 

 

Mayor Morriss mentioned the Allegany Arts Council Plein Air reveal on Friday at 6:00 p.m. at 

the Shrine Club, and the Wing-Off at the fairgrounds on June 17th.  He also mentioned the 

Farmer’s Market, which has moved to Canal Place during the Baltimore Street construction 

phase. 

 

Council Member Furstenburg had no updates. 

 

Council Member Marchini mentioned that Lita Havens of Schoolhouse Quilters Guild wants to 

bring kids in during the Plein Air Quick Draw event, and have M&CC stop and say hello.  She 

also talked about the DDC meeting on Thursday and asked for someone to sit in her place in her 

absence.  Council Member Frazier volunteered.   



 

There was discussion about the Virtual Town Hall for the Baltimore Street project on June 27th.  

There was also discussion about Community Legacy that met today to rank 4 projects that will be 

presented at the next meeting to vote on.  Council Member Marchini added that Ruth Davis-

Rogers received a grant from Preservation Maryland for the Methods Class at AC.  She also 

requested any ARPA funds left to help support the art project at the completion of Baltimore 

Street. 

 

Leadership Allegany was discussed, with new recruiting classes starting up, as well as the 

Allegany County Chamber of Commerce Lucky Ladies Night Out, which is June 9th. 

 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 

 

With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:03 p.m.    

 

  Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

Allison K. Layton 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 Minutes approved on: ___________________ 

 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman James L. Furstenberg 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael Scott Cohen 

City Clerk Allison K. Layton 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Public Meeting 

City Hall, Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    June 06, 2023 

 

 

I. OPEN SESSION – 6:15 a.m. 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

 PRESENT: 

 Council Member Eugene T. Frazier 

 Council Member Jimmy L. Furstenberg 

 Council Member Laurie P. Marchini 

 President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 Council Member Richard J. “Rock” Cioni was absent 

 

Also Present: Jeffrey F. Silka, City Administrator; Allison K. Layton, City Clerk; Michael S. 

Cohen, City Solicitor; Ken Tressler, Director of Administrative Services; Captain Jim Burt, 

Administrative Services - CPD; Carralee Silka, Ombudsman - Allegany County HRDC; Heidi 

Gardner, NAACP Chapter 7007  

 

IV. Statement of Closed Meeting 

Mayor Morriss announced that a closed session had been held on June 6, 2023 at 4:45 

p.m. and read into the record a summary of that meeting which is attached hereto and 

made a part of these minutes as required under Section 3-306 (c)(2) of the General 

Provisions Article of the Annotated code of Maryland.  

V. Presentations 

1.  Administering the Oath of Office to Patrol Officers Austin Groves and Johnathon Skelley. 



Mayor Morriss administered the Oath of Office, and Captain Burt provided background 

on the officers’ training as well as their personal lives.  The Captain also recognized 

family members in attendance. 

VI. Proclamations 

1.  Proclaiming June 15, 2023 as World Elder Abuse Awareness Day in the City of Cumberland 

 Mayor Morriss read the proclamation and presented it to Ms. Carralee Silka, HRDC 

2.  Proclaiming June 2023 to be Pride Month in the City of Cumberland 

Mayor Morriss read the proclamation and presented it to Heidi Gardner, NAACP,  

Chapter 7007.  

VII. Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Council Member Frazier, seconded by 

Council Member Furstenberg, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

1.  Approval of the Closed, Work and Regular Session minutes of May 16, 2023 

VIII. Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

IX. Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3947 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 222 Bond Street to 

Blake Hill for the purchase price of $500. 

 SECOND READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was made by 

Council Member Frazier, seconded by Council Member Marchini, and was passed on a 

vote of 4-0. 

 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

2. Ordinance 3948 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual expenditure 

appropriation for the FY24 Water Fund. 

 SECOND READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was made by 

Council Member Furstenberg, seconded by Council Member Marchini, and was passed 

on a vote of 4-0. 

 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 



 THIRD READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0 

3. Ordinance 3949 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual expenditure 

appropriation for the FY24 General Fund. 

 SECOND READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was made by 

Council Member Frazier, seconded by Council Member Marchini, and was passed on a 

vote of 4-0. 

 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0.  

4. Ordinance 3950 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual expenditure 

appropriation for the FY24 Sewer Fund. 

 SECOND READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was made by 

Council Member Furstenberg, seconded by Council Member Frazier, and was passed on 

a vote of 4-0. 

 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

5. Ordinance 3951 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual expenditure 

appropriations for the FY24 Special Purpose Funds. 

 SECOND READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was made by 

Council Member Marchini, seconded by Council Member Furstenberg, and was passed 

on a vote of 4-0. 

 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

6. Ordinance 3952 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the City Tax Levy for FY24. 

 SECOND READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was made by 

Council Member Frazier, seconded by Council Member Furstenberg, and was passed on 

a vote of 4-0. 



 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

7. Ordinance 3953 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to provide for an increase in water rates 

effective July 1, 2023. 

 SECOND READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was made by 

Council Member Furstenberg, seconded by Council Member Marchini, and was passed 

on a vote of 4-0. 

 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

8. Ordinance 3954 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to provide for an increase in trash rates 

effective July 1, 2023. 

 SECOND READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was made by 

Council Member Marchini, seconded by Council Member Frazier, and was passed on a 

vote of 4-0. 

 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

9. Ordinance 3955 (2nd and 3rd readings) - amending the fee schedule for Fire 

Department services, including emergency medical response services and false alarm 

fees. 

 SECOND READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was made by 

Council Member Furstenberg, seconded by Council Member Marchini, and was passed 

on a vote of 4-0. 

 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

10. Ordinance 3956 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 421 Arch Street to 

Texas Development and Design, LLC for the purchase price of $200. 



 SECOND READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was made by 

Council Member Frazier, seconded by Council Member Marchini, and was passed on a 

vote of 4-0. 

 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

11. Ordinance 3957 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 443 Columbia 

Street to Texas Development and Design, LLC for the purchase price of $200. 

 SECOND READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was made by 

Council Member Furstenberg, seconded by Council Member Marchini, and was passed 

on a vote of 4-0. 

 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

12. Ordinance 3958 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 107 Springdale 

Street to Texas Development and Design, LLC for the purchase price of $150. 

 SECOND READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was made by 

Council Member Furstenberg, seconded by Council Member Frazier, and was passed on 

a vote of 4-0. 

 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

13. Ordinance 3959 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 109 Springdale 

Street to Texas Development and Design, LLC for the purchase price of $150. 

 SECOND READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was made by 

Council Member Frazier, seconded by Council Member Marchini, and was passed on a 

vote of 4-0. 

 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The ordinance was submitted in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0. 



X. New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

 Ordinance 3960 (1st reading) - authorizing the amendment of Sections 16-1 through 16-

6 of the Code of the City of Cumberland for the purpose of updating pay grades. 

 First Reading: The ordinance was submitted in title only for its first reading.  Motion to 

accept the first reading and table until next meeting was made by Council Member 

Furstenberg, seconded by Council Member Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 4-0.  

 Ordinance 3961 (1st reading) - authorizing the transfer of 332 N. Mechanic Street and 

400 N. Mechanic Street to the Allegany County Historical Society for the purchase price 

of $156,000. 

 First Reading: The ordinance was submitted in title only for its first reading.  Motion to 

accept the first reading and table until next meeting was made by Council Member 

Frazier, seconded by Council Member Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 4-0.  

Ordinance 3962 (1st reading) - authorizing the transfer of 411 Frederick St. to Sarit 

Lisogorsky for the purchase price of $94K. 

 First Reading: The ordinance was submitted in title only for its first reading.  Motion to 

accept the first reading and table until next meeting was made by Council Member 

Furstenberg, seconded by Council Member Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 4-0.  

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Mr. Silka reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss called 

for questions or comments.  Motion to approve each item was made by Council 

Member Frazier, seconded by Council Member Furstenberg, and was passed on a 

vote of 4-0. 

 Order 27,243 - appointing Jamie Echefu to the Downtown Development Commission 

and Chester Dale Burgess, Sr. to the Shade Tree Commission. 

 Order 27,244 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute all FY24 Employment 

Agreements for part-time employees. 

 Order 27,245 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute all Seasonal Employment 

Agreements for the 2023 Spring/Summer season. 

 Order 27,246 - declaring vehicles and equipment to be surplus and authorizing them for 

sale, trade in or scrap. 

 Order 27,247 - authorizing the renewal of the LOGOS.net Finance/HR system support 

and maintenance contract for a one-year term at a cost not to exceed $54,131.67. 

 Order 27,248 - accepting the bid of American Hardwood Industries, LLC for the "Evitts 

Creek Water Company 2023 Watershed Timber Sale" (City Project 2023-13-M) in the 

lump sum amount of $150,848.94. 

Mr. Silka advised that this timber sale was handled under the observation of the 

City’s consulting forester. 



 Order 27,249 - authorizing the execution of a reimbursement and release agreement with 

Columbia Gas for the restoration work on Centre, Mechanic, Polk, Hanover and Bedford 

Ext. Streets for a lump sum payment to the City of $199,314.40. 

 Order 27,250 - accepting the bid from Sign Here for the “2023 Park & Public Facilities 

Signage” for signs at Constitution Park and other City facilities in the not to exceed 

amount of $80,090.50. 

XI. Public Comments 

Amanda Jackson, 267 National Hwy., Apt. 4, spoke about creating an ordinance that would 

allow hotels to utilize empty/unsold rooms for the working homeless while they are on the 

waiting list for housing assistance. 

Mayor Morriss stated the hotels could establish their own rates, and said it’s not in the City’s 

purview to do an ordinance.  He added that hotels can do that of their own free will now, and 

thanked Ms. Jackson for speaking on the topic. 

Chuck Park, CEO - Charis Winery & Distillery, 16 Howard St., spoke about Cumberland’s 

rich history in distilling and craft beverage production, and mentioned the James Clark Distillery 

outside the City that was built in 1836, flourished, and became one of the largest in the mid-U.S.  

He provided information on his own business, which he stated has expanded to include distilling 

of Bourbon named after the City.  He presented Mayor and Council with Bottle No. 3. 

Mayor Morriss thanked Mr. Park, said it’s good to see his business expanding and thriving.  He 

stated that this bottle would be stored as a collector’s item.  Mr. Park advised that tomorrow night 

at the Corner Tavern they will be doing a release event, and invited M&CC to attend. 

Dana Tinnen, Wallace St., spoke about the two ordinances for the increase in water and trash 

rates, and said it puts a strain on unemployed people like himself. 

Mayor Morriss advised that these ordinances have been discussed in two meetings, and have been 

posted in the Times-News, as well as on the radio.  He stated that on average, the increase will be 

less than $2 per bill.  He added that the increase is due to rising costs of chemicals, and 

employees. 

Frank Clark, 814 Buckingham Rd., spoke about communicating by email with M&CC 

regarding the past major litter problem on Greene St. across from the car wash, and said he has 

been picking it up.  He advised that now it has improved about 80%, and thanked M&CC with 

their assistance in that effort.  Mr. Clark moved to a different topic, and suggested that since 

sidewalks are being torn up on Greene Street, this would be a great opportunity to plant trees to 

improve the tree canopy in Cumberland.  He spoke about a study in 2016 that recommended 

planting more trees along Greene St., but said after attending Shade Tree Commission meetings, 

he has run into some resistance.  He said that trees have a positive effect on people, reduces 

violence and drug use, and said he’d like to see something done before the sidewalks are done 

and it’s too late.  He also suggested applying for grant money for planting trees. 

Mayor Morriss stated that he appreciated Mr. Clark’s comments, and also thanked him for 

emailing his plan.  The Mayor stated that if resistance exists, there are solutions to the resistance, 

and thanked Mr. Clark for his continued involvement. 



Spencer Remson, 414 S. Cedar St., spoke about her father, William H. Harris, Jr., a former City 

employee, who graduated from Fort Hill, and is co-founder of the organization The Wild Bunch, 

which participated in local giveaways to the community of clothes, shoes, food, and school 

supplies.  She mentioned that Mr. Harris was also co-founder of the Soul Shack restaurant.  She 

stated that he started his City employment in 1977, and moved forward to became the first 

African-American Public Works Foreman.  Ms. Remson asked that a permanent memorial be 

placed – a park bench, plaque, or a tree planted, in his memory. 

Mayor Morriss thanked Ms. Remson, and advised that Council Member Furstenberg has already 

brought this topic up to M&CC, and said they are planning on doing a certificate or a plaque at 

the Public Works building, and said when they do they will make sure her and her family are 

invited to the ceremony  Council Member Frazier noted that he knew Mr. Harris quite well, and 

used to hang out with him. 

Tifani Fisher, President - Allegany County NAACP Chapter 7007, spoke about their Youth 

Council, and said they would like Mayor Morriss to attend their event so they can get a photo 

with him.  Ms. Fisher said she wanted to shine a light on the Juneteenth events planned for June 

16 – 19, 2023, celebrating freedom and unity.  She invited M&CC not to just attend, but to come 

and have an experience with them. 

Mayor Morriss thanked Ms. Fisher for the invitation, and said he’d see what they could do to 

make arrangements to be there. 

 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

XII. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 7:16 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on: _____________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor: _________________________ 

 

 ATTEST: Allison K. Layton, City Clerk: _______________________ 



File Attachments for Item:

1. Ordinance 3960 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the amendment of Sections 16-1 through 16-6 of 

the Code of the City of Cumberland for the purpose of updating pay grades



















File Attachments for Item:

2. Ordinance 3961 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 332 N. Mechanic Street and 400 

N. Mechanic Street to the Allegany County Historical Society for the purchase price of $156,000



ORDINANCE NO. 3961 
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND 

ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT THE BID OF THE ALLEGANY COUNTY 

HISTORICAL SOCIETY FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY 

IN THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND KNOWN AS 332 NORTH MECHANIC STREET AND 

400 NORTH MECHANIC STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 AND, SUBJECT TO 

THE TERMS SET FORTH HEREINAFTER, TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF A 

DEED TO EFFECT THAT CONVEYANCE.”  

 WHEREAS, Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the fee 

simple owner of two certain parcels of real property located at 

332 North Mechanic and 400 North Mechanic Street, Cumberland, MD 

21502 (the “Properties”); 

 WHEREAS, the Properties were declared surplus under the terms 

of Order Nos. 27,140 and 27,157, passed by the Mayor and City 

Council on December 6, 2022 and January 2, 2023 respectively; 

 WHEREAS, the Properties were included in the solicitation for 

bids known as the “GovDeals Online Firehouse Auction” and received 

a bid for the purchase of the Properties from the Allegany County 

Historical Society (the “Purchaser”) for the sum of One Hundred 

Fifty Six Thousand Dollars and No Cents($156,000.00), and staff is 

recommending that the Mayor and City Council accept the bid; and 

 WHEREAS, subject to the hereinafter set forth terms, the Mayor 

and City Council deem the acceptance of this bid to be in the 

City’s best interests. 

 NOW, THEREFORE 

SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, that the Mayor and City Council shall accept 

the bid of the Purchaser for the purchase of the Properties for 

the sum of One Hundred Fifty Six Thousand Dollars and No Cents 

($156,000.00) subject to the following terms and conditions: 



A. The Properties will be conveyed to the Purchaser by 

means of a quitclaim deed containing no warranties 

or representations of any kind, the form of which 

is set forth in the Exhibit A attached hereto; 

B. The Purchaser shall pay all of the recordation and 

transfer taxes that are required to record the said 

deed;  

C. The Purchaser will pay the City and County real 

estate taxes due from the date of the deed through 

the remainder of the current tax year and will 

assume responsibility for the payment of those 

taxes thereafter.  

D. The Purchaser shall remit the payments set forth 

below to the City Clerk at City Hall, 57 N. Liberty 

Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 by personal check, 

cashiers check or money order.  

i. Purchase price and GovDeals Buyer’s Premiun 

ii. $60.00 deed recordation fee made payable to 

“Circuit Court for Allegany County”. 

ii.  The pro-rated City real estate taxes and 

$100.00 deed recordation service fee made 

payable “Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland”.   

iii. The pro-rated County real estate taxes and 

deed recordation and transfer taxes made 

payable to “Allegany County”.  

E. Cash will not be accepted.  Improperly remitted 

payments will be returned. 

F. Failure to remit the aforesaid payments to the City 

Clerk within sixty (60) days from the date of the 

passage of this Ordinance shall result in the 

rejection of the Purchaser’s bid unless said 



deadline is extended by the City Administrator or 

City Solicitor for good cause shown.  

G. The deed will be released for recordation upon the 

Purchaser’s compliance with the foregoing 

provisions. 

 

 SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor and 

City Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to execute and deliver 

deeds effecting the aforesaid conveyances subject to the aforesaid 

terms and conditions;  

SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance 

shall take effect from the date of its passage. 

Passed this _______ day of _______________, 2023. 

 

      ___________________________ 
      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Allison K. Layton, City Clerk  



 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



NO TITLE SEARCH PERFORMED 

 

 THIS QUITCLAIM DEED, made this ____ day of _______________, 2023, by and 

between Mayor and City Council of Cumberland (the “City”), a Maryland municipal 

corporation, and Allegany County Historical Society, Inc. (the “Grantee”). 

WITNESSETH: 

 That for and in consideration of the sum of One Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand Dollars 

($156,000.00) and for other good and valuable considerations, the receipt of all of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the City does hereby quitclaim to the Grantee, its successors and assigns, all of the 

City’s right, title, interest and estate in and to the pieces or parcels of real estate lying and being in 

the City of Cumberland, Allegany County, Maryland which are described in the Exhibit A attached 

hereto:  

 TOGETHER with the buildings and improvements thereon, and the rights, roads, ways, 

waters, privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining. 

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described property unto the Grantee, its successors 

and assigns, in fee simple forever. 

 WITNESS the hand and seal of the party of the first part the date first written above. 

 

WITNESS/ATTEST: 

 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

      OF CUMBERLAND 

 

______________________________   By:________________________________(SEAL) 

Allison Layton, City  Clerk         Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

 

STATE OF MARYLAND, 

ALLEGANY COUNTY, TO WIT: 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this _____ day of _____________, 2023, before me, the 

subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Raymond M. 

Morris, known to me or satisfactorily identified to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 

within instrument, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, a municipal corporation of the 

State of Maryland, and acknowledged the foregoing to be the act and deed Mayor and City Council 

of Cumberland; and at the same time made oath he is duly authorized by it to make this 

acknowledgment; and he further certified under the penalties of perjury that the actual 

consideration for the foregoing conveyance is $156,000.00; and he further made oath in due form 

of law that this transaction is not subject to the provisions of Section 10-912 of the Tax General 

Article of the Maryland Annotated Code as the grantor is a resident of the State of Maryland. 

 WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal. 

 

      ________________________________ 

      NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

My Commission Expires:  _____________________ 

 

 

Attorney Certification 

 

 I hereby certify that the foregoing instrument was prepared by the undersigned attorney 

license to practice law in the State of Maryland.  He further certifies that he did not perform a 

title search in connection with its preparation. 

 

 

   ______________________________________ 

   Michael Scott Cohen 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



3 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 
PARCEL ONE – 400 N. Mechanic Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 – Tax ID No. 05-007712 

 

 

 
 



4 

 

 IT BEING the same property described in the deed from Cumberland Neighborhood 

Housing Services, Inc. to Mayor and City Council of Cumberland dated June 1, 2017 and recorded 

among the Land Records in Book 2307, Page 315.  

 

 

 

PARCEL TWO – 332 N. Mechanic Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 – Tax ID No. 05-007240 

 

 
 

 



5 

 

 
 

 

 

 IT BEING the same property described in the deed from Cumberland Neighborhood 

Housing Services, Inc. to Mayor and City Council of Cumberland dated June 1, 2017 and recorded 

among the Land Records in Book 2307, Page 310.  

 



File Attachments for Item:

3. Ordinance 3962 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 411 Frederick Street to Sarit 

Lisgorsky for the purchase price of $94,000



ORDINANCE NO. 3962 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND 

ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT THE BID OF SARIT LISOGORSKY FOR 

THE PURCHASE OF THE PARCEL OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF 

CUMBERLAND KNOWN AS 411 FREDERICK STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 

AND, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS SET FORTH HEREINAFTER, TO AUTHORIZE THE 

EXECUTION OF A DEED TO EFFECT THAT CONVEYANCE.”  

 WHEREAS, Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the fee 

simple owner of the certain parcel of real property located at 411 

Frederick Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 (the “Property”); 

 WHEREAS, the Property was declared surplus under the terms of 

Order No. 27,140, passed by the Mayor and City Council on December 

6, 2022; 

 WHEREAS, the Property was included in the solicitation for 

bids known as the “GovDeals Online Firehouse Auction” and received 

a bid for the purchase of the Property from Sarit Lisogorsky (the 

“Purchaser”) for the sum of Ninety Four Thousand Dollars and No 

Cents($94,000.00), and staff is recommending that the Mayor and 

City Council accept the bid; and 

 WHEREAS, subject to the hereinafter set forth terms, the Mayor 

and City Council deem the acceptance of this bid to be in the 

City’s best interests. 

 NOW, THEREFORE 

SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, that the Mayor and City Council shall accept 

the bid of the Purchaser for the purchase of the Property for the 

sum of Ninety Four Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($94,000.00) 

subject to the following terms and conditions: 

A. The Property will be conveyed to the Purchaser by 

means of a quitclaim deed containing no warranties 



or representations of any kind, the form of which 

is set forth in the Exhibit A attached hereto; 

B. The Purchaser shall pay all of the recordation and 

transfer taxes that are required to record the said 

deed;  

C. The Purchaser will pay the City and County real 

estate taxes due from the date of the deed through 

the remainder of the current tax year and will 

assume responsibility for the payment of those 

taxes thereafter.  

D. The Purchaser shall remit the payment for the 

purchase price and Buyer’s Premium according to the 

instructions provided on the GovDeals auction 

website.   

E. The Purchaser shall remit the payments set forth 

below to the City Clerk at City Hall, 57 N. Liberty 

Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 by personal check, 

cashiers check or money order.  

i. $60.00 deed recordation fee made payable to 

“Circuit Court for Allegany County”. 

ii.  The pro-rated City real estate taxes and 

$100.00 deed recordation service fee made 

payable “Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland”.   

iii. The pro-rated County real estate taxes and 

deed recordation and transfer taxes made 

payable to “Allegany County”.  

F. Cash will not be accepted.  Improperly remitted 

payments will be returned. 

G. Failure to remit the aforesaid payments to the City 

Clerk within sixty (60) days from the date of the 

passage of this Ordinance shall result in the 



rejection of the Purchaser’s bid unless said 

deadline is extended by the City Administrator or 

City Solicitor for good cause shown.  

H. The deed will be released for recordation upon the 

Purchaser’s compliance with the foregoing 

provisions. 

 

 SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor and 

City Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to execute and deliver 

deeds effecting the aforesaid conveyances subject to the aforesaid 

terms and conditions;  

SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance 

shall take effect from the date of its passage. 

Passed this _______ day of _______________, 2023. 

 

      ___________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Allison K. Layton, City Clerk  



 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



QUITCLAIM DEED 
 

 THIS QUITCLAIM DEED, made this _____ day of ___________, 2022, by and 

between Mayor and City Council of Cumberland (the “Grantor”), a Maryland municipal 

corporation, and ____________ (the “Grantee”). 

WITNESSETH: 

 That for and in consideration of the sum of _____________ Dollars ($____.00) cash in 

hand paid and for other good and valuable considerations, the receipt of all of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant, bargain and sell, release, confirm and convey unto 

the Grantee, __________, forever in fee simple: 

 

 

 IT BEING the same property that was conveyed from _________ to the Grantor by deed 

dated _________ and recorded among the Land Records of Allegany County, Maryland in Book 

_____, Page _____. 

 

 TOGETHER with the buildings and improvements thereon, and the rights, roads, ways, 

waters, privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining. 

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described property unto the Grantee,__________ 

in fee simple forever. 

 

 

 

WITNESS/ATTEST: 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

OF CUMBERLAND 

 

____________________________    By:________________________________(SEAL) 

Allison K. Layton, City Clerk        Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 



 

STATE OF MARYLAND, 

ALLEGANY COUNTY, TO WIT: 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this _____ day of _______, 2022, before me, the 

subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Raymond M. 

Morriss, known to me or satisfactorily identified to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 

within instrument, the Mayor of Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, a municipal corporation 

of the State of Maryland, and acknowledged the foregoing to be the act and deed of the said Mayor 

and City Council of Cumberland; and at the same time made oath he is duly authorized by it to 

make this acknowledgment; and he further certified under the penalties of perjury that the actual 

consideration for the foregoing conveyance is $_____ and he further made oath in due form of law 

that this transaction is not subject to the provisions of Section 10-912 of the Tax General Article 

of the Maryland Annotated Code as the grantor is a resident entity of the State of Maryland. 

 WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal. 

 

      ________________________________ 

      NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

My Commission Expires:  _____________________ 

 

 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the within and foregoing document was prepared by, or 

under the supervision of, the undersigned, a Maryland attorney, and that no title search was 

performed in connection with its preparation. 

 

   _________________________________ 

                                   MICHAEL SCOTT COHEN 

 

 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Resolution R2023-02 - approving an application to the MD Department of Housing and Community 

Development for Community Legacy 2024 Projects totaling up to $600,000



 City of Cumberland 
- Maryland - 

RESOLUTION 
RESOLUTION NO. R2023-02 

 
Resolution of the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland approving the application and receipt of 

financing for Community Legacy Project(s) (the “Project”) further described in the Community Legacy 

Application (“The Application”), to be financed either directly by the Department of Housing and Community 

Development (the "Department") of the State of Maryland or through other departments or agencies of the 

State of Maryland. 
 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland recognizes that there is a  

 significant need for reinvestment and revitalization of the communities in Allegany  

 County; and, 

 

WHEREAS,  the Department, either through Community Legacy or through other Programs of the  

 Department, or in cooperation with other State departments or agencies, may provide  

 some or all of the financing for the Project (the "Project Financing") in order to assist 

 in making it financially feasible; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the Project is located within a priority funding area under Section 5-7B-02 of the  

 Smart Growth Act and the Project will conform to the local zoning code; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the applicable law and regulations require approval of the Community Legacy Project  

  and the Project Financing by the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland  

  and, where appropriate, by the chief elected executive official of the local subdivision.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland hereby endorses 

the Project; and HEREBY approves the request for financial assistance in the form of a grant or loan, up to the 

amount of $ 600,000; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the chief elected executive official be, and is hereby requested to endorse 

this Resolution, thereby indicating his approval thereof; and,  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the City Administrator is hereby authorized to execute documents and 

take any action necessary to carry out the intent of these resolutions; and,  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, copies of this Resolution are sent to the Secretary of the Department of 

Housing and Community Development of the State of Maryland. 
 

Given under our Hands and Seals this 20st day of June, 2023, with the  

Corporate Seal of the City of Cumberland hereto attached,  

duly attested by the City Clerk. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 
 
 

Allison K. Layton 
City Clerk 

  Mayor and City Council 
  Of Cumberland 

 
 
 

    Raymond M. Morriss 
   Mayor 



  

City of Cumberland  
2024 Community Legacy  

Project Recommendation List 
 
 

1. Roof Replacement Program $          100,000 
2. Mid-Town Façade Grant      200,000 
3. Choose Cumberland Relocation Package 200,000 
4. Baltimore Street Gateway Project 100,000 
 Total $   600,000 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,251 - authorizing the execution of an agreement with Tyler Technologies to provide time, 

attendance and advanced scheduling software, time clocks and related implementation services for a one 

year period in the not to exceed amount of $83,810



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  ___27,251                           DATE:    June 20, 2023 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the agreement from Tyler Technologies, Inc., 1 Tyler Drive, 

Yarmouth, ME 04096, to provide time, attendance and advanced scheduling 

software, time clocks, and related implementation services for a period of one year 

be and is hereby accepted in the amount not to exceed Eighty-Three Thousand, 

Eight Hundred and Ten Dollars ($83,810.00). 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 
Budget:  001.033 48201 

 

 

 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
Meeting Date: June 20, 2023 

Key Staff Contact: Mark Gandolfi, Johnna Byers 

Item Title: 

City of Cumberland – Timekeeping and Scheduling Software 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc. for Council: 

An order approving an agreement with Tyler Technologies for a timekeeping and scheduling 

software in the amount not to exceed $83,810, consisting of one-time implementation fees of 

$52,385 and annual software as a service fee of $31,425. 

Prior to its entry into the LOGOS HR/Payroll software, the City does not have a uniform method 

for recording and tracking time worked, leave used, schedules, or schedule changes. Some 

departments keep paper records, others use a google calendar or other electronic method, while 

others use email or a combination of all methods. Departments have a pay clerk who manually 

enters each employee’s time and leave into the LOGOS HR/Payroll software. One location has 

time clocks to capture time worked, but does not use the time recorded in the time clocks when 

manually entering time worked into the LOGOS HR/Payroll software.  

This integrated time and attendance software standardizes time, leave and scheduling by making 

the processes systematic, paperless, and centralized into a software that controls the process and 

workflow while electronically interfacing to the LOGOS HR/Payroll Software. It is accessed 

through timeclock, computer, or mobile phone to enter time, check schedules, request and approve 

leave, calculate overtime and minimum call back hours, request and approve shift changes for 

police and fire, and many other features. The City’s existing badges have been tested and work 

with the time clocks. 

This software reduces manual recordkeeping, reduces manual scheduling, reduces manual data 

entry, increases accountability, and provides electronic time tracking and scheduling. This system 

adds time clocks at the municipal service center and is anticipated to add time clocks to the 

wastewater and treatment plants. These time clocks allow for time entries to be electronically 

transferred to each employee’s time record without a personal computer and can be used to 

complete leave requests and timecard submissions. 

The software includes advanced scheduling for the Police and Fire Departments to manage the 

advanced scheduling complexities. Supervisors can manage and approve scheduled work shifts, 

time off requests, trade requests, court appearances, training, availability and more from a 

computer or mobile device. For the employee, virtually everything is visible and accessible from 

one electronic calendar. The fire department presently uses a ledger book to manually enter and 

track the schedules while the police department uses a computer program with limited capabilities. 

The software will be hosted by Tyler Technologies in a software as a service arrangement and will 

not be hosted on the City of Cumberland servers. 

 

Amount of Award: $83,810 

Budget number: 001.033 48201 

Grant, bond, etc. reference:  Not applicable 



Time Clocks and Timekeeping 
 

Prior to its entry into the LOGOS HR/Payroll software, the City does not have a uniform 

method for recording and tracking time worked, leave used, schedules, or schedule changes. 

Some departments keep paper records, others use a google calendar or other electronic 

method, while others use email or a combination of all methods. Departments have a pay clerk 

who manually enters each employee’s time and leave into the LOGOS HR/Payroll software. 

One location has time clocks to capture time worked, but does not use the time recorded in 

the time clocks when manually entering time worked into the LOGOS HR/Payroll software.  

This integrated time and attendance software standardizes time, leave and scheduling by 

making the processes systematic, paperless, and centralized into a software that controls the 

process and workflow while electronically interfacing to the LOGOS HR/Payroll Software. 

It is accessed through timeclock, computer, or mobile phone to enter time, check schedules, 

request and approve leave, calculate overtime and minimum call back hours, request and 

approve shift changes for police and fire, and many other features. 

This software reduces manual recordkeeping, reduces manual scheduling, reduces manual 

data entry, increases accountability, and provides electronic time tracking and scheduling. 

This system adds time clocks at the municipal service center and is anticipated to add time 

clocks to the wastewater and treatment plants. These time clocks allow for time entries to be 

electronically transferred to each employee’s time record without a personal computer and 

can be used to complete leave requests and timecard submissions. 

The software includes an advanced scheduling module for the Police and Fire Departments to 

handle the advanced complexities of their scheduling needs.   The fire department presently 

uses a ledger book to manually enter and track the schedules while the police department is 

using a computer program with limited capabilities. 

The software will be hosted by Tyler Technologies in a software as a service arrangement and 

will not be hosted on the City of Cumberland servers. 

 



Time Clocks and Timekeeping 

2 | P a g e  
 

 10” time clocks with proximity readers are $2,755 each and have a recurring annual 

maintenance cost of $551 per year.  Five timeclocks have a total cost of $16,530 

consisting of a one-time cost of $13,775 and a recurring annual maintenance cost of 

$2,755.  More time clocks can be added for $2,755 each and annual maintenance cost of 

$551.  These clocks allow leave requests, timecard approval and other features as well.  

These time clocks interface directly to the time and attendance software which interfaces 

directly to the HR/Payroll software.  The City’s existing badges have been tested and work 

with the time clocks. 

 
 Time and attendance for 310 employees (249 full time, 61 part time and seasonal) has 

a total cost of $46,599 consisting of a one-time cost of $29,250 (Implementation fee of 

$24,960 for 128 hours of labor and $4,290 for project management) and annual software 

as a service fee of 17,349.  This would be hosted offsite on Tyler Technologies’ servers.  

If it is desired to achieve these benefits and these benefits outweigh competing objectives, 

this implementation and cost would be recommended.   

 

 



Time Clocks and Timekeeping 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
 

 Advanced scheduling for 108 employees (55 Police, 53 Fire) has a total cost of $20,681 

consisting of $9,360 (Implementation fee of $9,360 for 48 hours of labor) and annual 

software as a service fees of $11,321.  Police and Fire Chiefs have requested this product. 

 

As an example, Supervisors can see all Officers scheduled work shifts, time off requests, trade 

requests, court appearances, training, availability and much more.  It’s easy for supervisors to 

manage these things on a day-to-day basis – even easily approving right from a screen similar 

to this one. For the employee, virtually everything is visible and accessible all from one 

electronic calendar / roster. 



   
1 

 
 

SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
This Software as a Service Agreement is made between Tyler Technologies, Inc. and Client. 
 
WHEREAS, Client selected Tyler to provide certain products and services set forth in the Investment 
Summary, including providing Client with access to Tyler’s proprietary software products, and Tyler 
desires to provide such products and services under the terms of this Agreement; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual covenants and promises set forth 
in this Agreement, Tyler and Client agree as follows: 
 
SECTION A – DEFINITIONS 
 

• “Agreement” means this Software as a Service Agreement. 
• “Business Travel Policy” means our business travel policy.  A copy of our current Business Travel 

Policy is attached as Schedule 1 to Exhibit B. 
• “Client” means City of Cumberland, Maryland. 
• “Data” means your data necessary to utilize the Tyler Software. 
• “Data Storage Capacity” means the contracted amount of storage capacity for your Data 

identified in the Investment Summary.  
• “Defect” means a failure of the Tyler Software to substantially conform to the functional 

descriptions set forth in our written proposal to you, or their functional equivalent.  Future 
functionality may be updated, modified, or otherwise enhanced through our maintenance and 
support services, and the governing functional descriptions for such future functionality will be 
set forth in our then-current Documentation. 

• “Defined Users” means the number of users that are authorized to use the SaaS Services.  The 
Defined Users for the Agreement are as identified in the Investment Summary. If Exhibit A 
contains Enterprise Permitting & Licensing labeled software, defined users mean the maximum 
number of named users that are authorized to use the Enterprise Permitting & Licensing labeled 
modules as indicated in the Investment Summary. 

• “Developer” means a third party who owns the intellectual property rights to Third Party 
Software. 

• “Documentation” means any online or written documentation related to the use or 
functionality of the Tyler Software that we provide or otherwise make available to you, including 
instructions, user guides, manuals and other training or self-help documentation. 

• “Effective Date” means the date by which both your and our authorized representatives have 
signed the Agreement. 

• “Force Majeure” means an event beyond the reasonable control of you or us, including, without 
limitation, governmental action, war, riot or civil commotion, fire, natural disaster, or any other 
cause that could not with reasonable diligence be foreseen or prevented by you or us. 

• “Investment Summary” means the agreed upon cost proposal for the products and services 
attached as Exhibit A. 



   
2 

• “Invoicing and Payment Policy” means the invoicing and payment policy.  A copy of our current 
Invoicing and Payment Policy is attached as Exhibit B. 

• “Order Form” means an ordering document that includes a quote or investment summary and 
specifying the items to be provided by Tyler to Client, including any addenda and supplements 
thereto. 

• “SaaS Fees” means the fees for the SaaS Services identified in the Investment Summary. 
• “SaaS Services” means software as a service consisting of system administration, system 

management, and system monitoring activities that Tyler performs for the Tyler Software, and 
includes the right to access and use the Tyler Software, receive maintenance and support on the 
Tyler Software, including Downtime resolution under the terms of the SLA, and Data storage and 
archiving.  SaaS Services do not include support of an operating system or hardware, support 
outside of our normal business hours, or training, consulting or other professional services. 

• “SLA” means the service level agreement.  A copy of our current SLA is attached hereto as 
Exhibit C. 

• “Support Call Process” means the support call process applicable to all of our customers who 
have licensed the Tyler Software.  A copy of our current Support Call Process is attached as 
Schedule 1 to Exhibit C. 

•  “Third Party Hardware” means the third party hardware, if any, identified in the Investment 
Summary. 

• “Third Party Products” means the Third Party Software and Third Party Hardware. 
• “Third Party SaaS Services” means software as a service provided by a third party, if any, 

identified in the Investment Summary. 
• “Third Party Services” means the third party services, if any, identified in the Investment 

Summary.  
• “Third Party Software” means the third party software, if any, identified in the Investment 

Summary.  
• “Third Party Terms” means, if any, the end user license agreement(s) or similar terms for the 

Third Party Products or other parties’ products or services, as applicable, and attached or 
indicated at Exhibit D. 

• “Tyler” means Tyler Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation. 
• “Tyler Software” means our proprietary software, including any integrations, custom 

modifications, and/or other related interfaces identified in the Investment Summary and 
licensed by us to you through this Agreement. 

• “we”, “us”, “our” and similar terms mean Tyler. 
• “you” and similar terms mean Client. 

 
SECTION B – SAAS SERVICES 
 
1. Rights Granted.  We grant to you the non-exclusive, non-assignable limited right to use the SaaS 

Services solely for your internal business purposes for the number of Defined Users only.  The Tyler 
Software will be made available to you according to the terms of the SLA.  You acknowledge that we 
have no delivery obligations and we will not ship copies of the Tyler Software as part of the SaaS 
Services.  You may use the SaaS Services to access updates and enhancements to the Tyler Software, 
as further described in Section C(9).  The foregoing notwithstanding, to the extent we have sold you 
perpetual licenses for Tyler Software, if and listed in the Investment Summary, for which you are 
receiving SaaS Services, your rights to use such Tyler Software are perpetual, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement including, without limitation, Section B(4).  We will make any such 



   
3 

software available to you for download. 
 

2. SaaS Fees.  You agree to pay us the SaaS Fees.  Those amounts are payable in accordance with our 
Invoicing and Payment Policy.  The SaaS Fees are based on the number of Defined Users and amount 
of Data Storage Capacity.  You may add additional users or additional data storage capacity on the 
terms set forth in Section H(1). In the event you regularly and/or meaningfully exceed the Defined  
Users or Data Storage Capacity, we reserve the right to charge you additional fees commensurate 
with the overage(s).  

 
3. Ownership.   

 
3.1 We retain all ownership and intellectual property rights to the SaaS Services, the Tyler Software, 

and anything developed by us under this Agreement.  You do not acquire under this Agreement 
any license to use the Tyler Software in excess of the scope and/or duration of the SaaS Services.   
 

3.2 The Documentation is licensed to you and may be used and copied by your employees for 
internal, non-commercial reference purposes only.   
 

3.3 You retain all ownership and intellectual property rights to the Data.  You expressly recognize 
that except to the extent necessary to carry out our obligations contained in this Agreement, we 
do not create or endorse any Data used in connection with the SaaS Services.    
 

4. Restrictions. You may not: (a) make the Tyler Software or Documentation resulting from the SaaS 
Services available in any manner to any third party for use in the third party’s business operations; 
(b) modify, make derivative works of, disassemble, reverse compile, or reverse engineer any part of 
the SaaS Services; (c) access or use the SaaS Services in order to build or support, and/or assist a 
third party in building or supporting, products or services competitive to us; or (d) license, sell, rent, 
lease, transfer, assign, distribute, display, host, outsource, disclose, permit timesharing or service 
bureau use, or otherwise commercially exploit or make the SaaS Services, Tyler Software, or 
Documentation available to any third party other than as expressly permitted by this Agreement. 
 

5. Software Warranty.  We warrant that the Tyler Software will perform without Defects during the 
term of this Agreement.  If the Tyler Software does not perform as warranted, we will use all 
reasonable efforts, consistent with industry standards, to cure the Defect in accordance with the 
maintenance and support process set forth in Section C(9), below, the SLA and our then current 
Support Call Process. 

 
6. SaaS Services.  

 
6.1 Our SaaS Services are audited at least yearly in accordance with the AICPA’s Statement on 

Standards for Attestation Engagements (“SSAE”) No. 21. We have attained, and will maintain, 
SOC 1 and SOC 2 compliance, or its equivalent, for so long as you are timely paying for SaaS 
Services.  The scope of audit coverage varies for some Tyler Software solutions.  Upon execution 
of a mutually agreeable Non-Disclosure Agreement (“NDA”), we will provide you with a 
summary of our compliance report(s) or its equivalent.  Every year thereafter, for so long as the 
NDA is in effect and in which you make a written request, we will provide that same 
information. If our SaaS Services are provided using a 3rd party data center, we will provide 
available compliance reports for that data center. 



   
4 

 
6.2 You will be hosted on shared hardware in a Tyler data center or in a third-party data center.  In 

either event, databases containing your Data will be dedicated to you and inaccessible to our 
other customers.  

 
6.3 Our Tyler data centers have fully-redundant telecommunications access, electrical power, and 

the required hardware to provide access to the Tyler Software in the event of a disaster or 
component failure.  In the event of a data center failure, we reserve the right to employ our 
disaster recovery plan for resumption of the SaaS Services. In that event, we commit to a 
Recovery Point Objective (“RPO”) of 24 hours and a Recovery Time Objective (“RTO”) of 24 
hours.  RPO represents the maximum duration of time between the most recent recoverable 
copy of your hosted Data and subsequent data center failure.  RTO represents the maximum 
duration of time following data center failure within which your access to the Tyler Software 
must be restored. 

 
6.4 We conduct annual penetration testing of either the production network and/or web 

application to be performed.   We will maintain industry standard intrusion detection and 
prevention systems to monitor malicious activity in the network and to log and block any such 
activity.  We will provide you with a written or electronic record of the actions taken by us in the 
event that any unauthorized access to your database(s) is detected as a result of our security 
protocols.  We will undertake an additional security audit, on terms and timing to be mutually 
agreed to by the parties, at your written request.  You may not attempt to bypass or subvert 
security restrictions in the SaaS Services or environments related to the Tyler Software.  
Unauthorized attempts to access files, passwords or other confidential information, and 
unauthorized vulnerability and penetration test scanning of our network and systems (hosted or 
otherwise) is prohibited without the prior written approval of our IT Security Officer. 

 
6.5 We test our disaster recovery plan on an annual basis.  Our standard test is not client-specific.  

Should you request a client-specific disaster recovery test, we will work with you to schedule 
and execute such a test on a mutually agreeable schedule.  At your written request, we will 
provide test results to you within a commercially reasonable timeframe after receipt of the 
request.  

 
6.6 We will be responsible for importing back-up and verifying that you can log-in.  You will be 

responsible for running reports and testing critical processes to verify the returned Data.  
 

6.7 We provide secure Data transmission paths between each of your workstations and our servers.  
 

6.8 Tyler data centers are accessible only by authorized personnel with a unique key entry. All other 
visitors to Tyler data centers must be signed in and accompanied by authorized personnel.  
Entry attempts to the data center are regularly audited by internal staff and external auditors to 
ensure no unauthorized access. 
 

6.9 Where applicable with respect to our applications that take or process card payment data, we 
are responsible for the security of cardholder data that we possess, including functions relating 
to storing, processing, and transmitting of the cardholder data and affirm that, as of the 
Effective Date, we comply with applicable requirements to be considered PCI DSS compliant and 
have performed the necessary steps to validate compliance with the PCI DSS. We agree to 



   
5 

supply the current status of our PCI DSS compliance program in the form of an official 
Attestation of Compliance, which can be found at https://www.tylertech.com/about-
us/compliance, and in the event of any change in our status, will comply with applicable notice 
requirements. 

 
SECTION C – PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 
1. Professional Services. We will provide you the various implementation-related services itemized in 

the Investment Summary.  
 

2. Professional Services Fees.  You agree to pay us the professional services fees in the amounts set 
forth in the Investment Summary.  Those amounts are payable in accordance with our Invoicing and 
Payment Policy.  You acknowledge that the fees stated in the Investment Summary are good-faith 
estimates of the amount of time and materials required for your implementation.  We will bill you 
the actual fees incurred based on the in-scope services provided to you.  Any discrepancies in the 
total values set forth in the Investment Summary will be resolved by multiplying the applicable 
hourly rate by the quoted hours. 

 
3. Additional Services.  The Investment Summary contains the scope of services and related costs 

(including programming and/or interface estimates) required for the project based on our 
understanding of the specifications you supplied.  If additional work is required, or if you use or 
request additional services, we will provide you with an addendum or change order, as applicable, 
outlining the costs for the additional work.  The price quotes in the addendum or change order will 
be valid for thirty (30) days from the date of the quote.   
 

4. Cancellation. If travel is required, we will make all reasonable efforts to schedule travel for our 
personnel, including arranging travel reservations, at least two (2) weeks in advance of 
commitments.  Therefore, if you cancel services less than two (2) weeks in advance (other than for 
Force Majeure or breach by us), you will be liable for all (a) non-refundable expenses incurred by us 
on your behalf, and (b) daily fees associated with cancelled professional services if we are unable to 
reassign our personnel.  We will make all reasonable efforts to reassign personnel in the event you 
cancel within two (2) weeks of scheduled commitments. 
 

5. Services Warranty.  We will perform the services in a professional, workmanlike manner, consistent 
with industry standards.  In the event we provide services that do not conform to this warranty, we 
will re-perform such services at no additional cost to you. 

 
6. Site Access and Requirements.  At no cost to us, you agree to provide us with full and free access to 

your personnel, facilities, and equipment as may be reasonably necessary for us to provide 
implementation services, subject to any reasonable security protocols or other written policies 
provided to us as of the Effective Date, and thereafter as mutually agreed to by you and us.   

 
7. Background Checks.  For at least the past twelve (12) years, all of our employees have undergone 

criminal background checks prior to hire. All employees sign our confidentiality agreement and 
security policies.  

 
8. Client Assistance.  You acknowledge that the implementation of the Tyler Software is a cooperative 

process requiring the time and resources of your personnel.  You agree to use all reasonable efforts 



   
6 

to cooperate with and assist us as may be reasonably required to meet the agreed upon project 
deadlines and other milestones for implementation.  This cooperation includes at least working with 
us to schedule the implementation-related services outlined in this Agreement.  We will not be 
liable for failure to meet any deadlines and milestones when such failure is due to Force Majeure or 
to the failure by your personnel to provide such cooperation and assistance (either through action 
or omission). 

 
9. Maintenance and Support.  For so long as you timely pay your SaaS Fees according to the Invoicing 

and Payment Policy, then in addition to the terms set forth in the SLA and the Support Call Process, 
we will: 

 
9.1 perform our maintenance and support obligations in a professional, good, and workmanlike 

manner, consistent with industry standards, to resolve Defects in the Tyler Software (subject to 
any applicable release life cycle policy);  
 

9.2 provide support during our established support hours; 
 

9.3 maintain personnel that are sufficiently trained to be familiar with the Tyler Software and Third 
Party Software, if any, in order to provide maintenance and support services; 
 

9.4 make available to you all releases to the Tyler Software (including updates and enhancements) 
that we make generally available without additional charge to customers who have a 
maintenance and support agreement in effect; and 
 

9.5 provide non-Defect resolution support of prior releases of the Tyler Software in accordance with 
any applicable release life cycle policy. 
 

We will use all reasonable efforts to perform support services remotely.  Currently, we use a third-party 
secure unattended connectivity tool called Bomgar, as well as GotoAssist by Citrix.  Therefore, you agree 
to maintain a high-speed internet connection capable of connecting us to your PCs and server(s).  You 
agree to provide us with a login account and local administrative privileges as we may reasonably 
require to perform remote services.  We will, at our option, use the secure connection to assist with 
proper diagnosis and resolution, subject to any reasonably applicable security protocols.  If we cannot 
resolve a support issue remotely, we may be required to provide onsite services.  In such event, we will 
be responsible for our travel expenses, unless it is determined that the reason onsite support was 
required was a reason outside our control.  Either way, you agree to provide us with full and free access 
to the Tyler Software, working space, adequate facilities within a reasonable distance from the 
equipment, and use of machines, attachments, features, or other equipment reasonably necessary for 
us to provide the maintenance and support services, all at no charge to us.  We strongly recommend 
that you also maintain your VPN for backup connectivity purposes. 
 
For the avoidance of doubt, SaaS Fees do not include the following services: (a) onsite support (unless 
Tyler cannot remotely correct a Defect in the Tyler Software, as set forth above); (b) application design; 
(c) other consulting services; or (d) support outside our normal business hours as listed in our then-
current Support Call Process.  Requested services such as those outlined in this section will be billed to 
you on a time and materials basis at our then current rates.  You must request those services with at 
least one (1) weeks’ advance notice. 

 



   
7 

SECTION D – THIRD PARTY PRODUCTS 
 
1. Third Party Hardware.  We will sell, deliver, and install onsite the Third Party Hardware, if you have 

purchased any, for the price set forth in the Investment Summary.  Those amounts are payable in 
accordance with our Invoicing and Payment Policy. 
 

2. Third Party Software.  As part of the SaaS Services, you will receive access to the Third Party 
Software and related documentation for internal business purposes only.  Your rights to the Third 
Party Software will be governed by the Third Party Terms.   
 

3. Third Party Products Warranties. 
 

3.1 We are authorized by each Developer to grant access to the Third Party Software. 
 

3.2 The Third Party Hardware will be new and unused, and upon payment in full, you will receive 
free and clear title to the Third Party Hardware. 
 

3.3 You acknowledge that we are not the manufacturer of the Third Party Products.  We do not 
warrant or guarantee the performance of the Third Party Products.  However, we grant and pass 
through to you any warranty that we may receive from the Developer or supplier of the Third 
Party Products. 
 

4. Third Party Services.  If you have purchased Third Party Services, those services will be provided 
independent of Tyler by such third-party at the rates set forth in the Investment Summary and in 
accordance with our Invoicing and Payment Policy. 

 
SECTION E - INVOICING AND PAYMENT; INVOICE DISPUTES 

 
1. Invoicing and Payment.  We will invoice you the SaaS Fees and fees for other professional services in 

the Investment Summary per our Invoicing and Payment Policy, subject to Section E(2).     
 

2. Invoice Disputes. If you believe any delivered software or service does not conform to the 
warranties in this Agreement, you will provide us with written notice within thirty (30) days of your 
receipt of the applicable invoice.  The written notice must contain reasonable detail of the issues 
you contend are in dispute so that we can confirm the issue and respond to your notice with either a 
justification of the invoice, an adjustment to the invoice, or a proposal addressing the issues 
presented in your notice.  We will work with you as may be necessary to develop an action plan that 
outlines reasonable steps to be taken by each of us to resolve any issues presented in your notice.  
You may withhold payment of the amount(s) actually in dispute, and only those amounts, until we 
complete the action items outlined in the plan.  If we are unable to complete the action items 
outlined in the action plan because of your failure to complete the items agreed to be done by you, 
then you will remit full payment of the invoice.  We reserve the right to suspend delivery of all SaaS 
Services, including maintenance and support services, if you fail to pay an invoice not disputed as 
described above within fifteen (15) days of notice of our intent to do so. 
 

SECTION F – TERM AND TERMINATION 
 
1. Term.  The initial term of this Agreement is equal to the number of years indicated for SaaS Services 



   
8 

in Exhibit A, commencing on the first day of the first month following the Effective Date, unless 
earlier terminated as set forth below.  If no duration is indicated in Exhibit A, the initial term is one 
(1) year.  Upon expiration of the initial term, this Agreement will renew automatically for additional 
one (1) year renewal terms at our then-current SaaS Fees unless terminated in writing by either 
party at least sixty (60) days prior to the end of the then-current renewal term.  Your right to access 
or use the Tyler Software and the SaaS Services will terminate at the end of this Agreement.   

 
2. Termination.  This Agreement may be terminated as set forth below.  In the event of termination, 

you will pay us for all undisputed fees and expenses related to the software, products, and/or 
services you have received, or we have incurred or delivered, prior to the effective date of 
termination.  Disputed fees and expenses in all terminations other than your termination for cause 
must have been submitted as invoice disputes in accordance with Section E(2). 
 
2.1 Failure to Pay SaaS Fees.  You acknowledge that continued access to the SaaS Services is 

contingent upon your timely payment of SaaS Fees.  If you fail to timely pay the SaaS Fees, we 
may discontinue the SaaS Services and deny your access to the Tyler Software.  We may also 
terminate this Agreement if you don’t cure such failure to pay within forty-five (45) days of 
receiving written notice of our intent to terminate. 
 

2.2 For Cause.  If you believe we have materially breached this Agreement, you will invoke the 
Dispute Resolution clause set forth in Section H(3).  You may terminate this Agreement for cause 
in the event we do not cure, or create a mutually agreeable action plan to address, a material 
breach of this Agreement within the thirty (30) day window set forth in Section H(3).   
 

2.3 Force Majeure.  Either party has the right to terminate this Agreement if a Force Majeure event 
suspends performance of the SaaS Services for a period of forty-five (45) days or more. 
 

2.4 Lack of Appropriations.  If you should not appropriate or otherwise make available funds 
sufficient to utilize the SaaS Services, you may unilaterally terminate this Agreement upon thirty 
(30) days written notice to us.  You will not be entitled to a refund or offset of previously paid, 
but unused SaaS Fees.  You agree not to use termination for lack of appropriations as a 
substitute for termination for convenience. 

 
SECTION G – INDEMNIFICATION, LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND INSURANCE 
 
1. Intellectual Property Infringement Indemnification.   

 
1.1 We will defend you against any third party claim(s) that the Tyler Software or Documentation 

infringes that third party’s patent, copyright, or trademark, or misappropriates its trade secrets, 
and will pay the amount of any resulting adverse final judgment (or settlement to which we 
consent).  You must notify us promptly in writing of the claim and give us sole control over its 
defense or settlement.  You agree to provide us with reasonable assistance, cooperation, and 
information in defending the claim at our expense. 
 

1.2 Our obligations under this Section G(1) will not apply to the extent the claim or adverse final 
judgment is based on your use of the Tyler Software in contradiction of this Agreement, 
including with non-licensed third parties, or your willful infringement. 
 



   
9 

1.3 If we receive information concerning an infringement or misappropriation claim related to the 
Tyler Software, we may, at our expense and without obligation to do so, either: (a) procure for 
you the right to continue its use; (b) modify it to make it non-infringing; or (c) replace it with a 
functional equivalent, in which case you will stop running the allegedly infringing Tyler Software 
immediately.  Alternatively, we may decide to litigate the claim to judgment, in which case you 
may continue to use the Tyler Software consistent with the terms of this Agreement. 
 

1.4 If an infringement or misappropriation claim is fully litigated and your use of the Tyler Software 
is enjoined by a court of competent jurisdiction, in addition to paying any adverse final 
judgment (or settlement to which we consent), we will, at our option, either: (a) procure the 
right to continue its use; (b) modify it to make it non-infringing; or (c) replace it with a functional 
equivalent.  This section provides your exclusive remedy for third party copyright, patent, or 
trademark infringement and trade secret misappropriation claims. 
 

2. General Indemnification. 
 

2.1 We will indemnify and hold harmless you and your agents, officials, and employees from and 
against any and all third-party claims, losses, liabilities, damages, costs, and expenses (including 
reasonable attorney's fees and costs) for (a) personal injury or property damage to the extent 
caused by our negligence or willful misconduct; or (b) our violation of PCI-DSS requirements or a 
law applicable to our performance under this Agreement.  You must notify us promptly in 
writing of the claim and give us sole control over its defense or settlement.  You agree to 
provide us with reasonable assistance, cooperation, and information in defending the claim at 
our expense. 
 

2.2 To the extent permitted by applicable law, you will indemnify and hold harmless us and our 
agents, officials, and employees from and against any and all third-party claims, losses, 
liabilities, damages, costs, and expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees and costs) for 
personal injury or property damage to the extent caused by your negligence or willful 
misconduct; or (b) your violation of a law applicable to your performance under this Agreement. 
We will notify you promptly in writing of the claim and will give you sole control over its defense 
or settlement.  We agree to provide you with reasonable assistance, cooperation, and 
information in defending the claim at your expense. 
 

3. DISCLAIMER.  EXCEPT FOR THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT AND TO 
THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, WE HEREBY DISCLAIM ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY, INCLUDING, BUT 
NOT LIMITED TO, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES, DUTIES, OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY OR 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. CLIENT UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES THAT TYLER 
DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY FOR ERRORS THAT RELATE TO USER ERROR. 

 
4. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.  EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, 

OUR LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER BASED ON A THEORY 
OF CONTRACT OR TORT, INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE AND STRICT LIABILITY, SHALL BE LIMITED TO 
YOUR ACTUAL DIRECT DAMAGES, NOT TO EXCEED (A) DURING THE INITIAL TERM, AS SET FORTH 
IN SECTION F(1), TOTAL FEES PAID AS OF THE TIME OF THE CLAIM; OR (B) DURING ANY RENEWAL 
TERM, THE THEN-CURRENT ANNUAL SAAS FEES PAYABLE IN THAT RENEWAL TERM.  THE PARTIES 
ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT THE PRICES SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE SET IN 



   
10 

RELIANCE UPON THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT ALLOWED UNDER 
APPLICABLE LAW, THE EXCLUSION OF CERTAIN DAMAGES, AND EACH SHALL APPLY REGARDLESS 
OF THE FAILURE OF AN ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANY REMEDY.  THE FOREGOING LIMITATION OF 
LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO CLAIMS THAT ARE SUBJECT TO SECTIONS G(1) AND G(2). 

 
5. EXCLUSION OF CERTAIN DAMAGES.  TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, 

IN NO EVENT SHALL WE BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, INDIRECT, OR 
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, EVEN IF WE HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY 
OF SUCH DAMAGES. 

 
6. Insurance.  During the course of performing services under this Agreement, we agree to maintain 

the following levels of insurance: (a) Commercial General Liability of at least $1,000,000; (b) 
Automobile Liability of at least $1,000,000; (c) Professional Liability of at least $1,000,000; (d) 
Workers Compensation complying with applicable statutory requirements; and (e) Excess/Umbrella 
Liability of at least $5,000,000.  We will add you as an additional insured to our Commercial General 
Liability and Automobile Liability policies, which will automatically add you as an additional insured 
to our Excess/Umbrella Liability policy as well.  We will provide you with copies of certificates of 
insurance upon your written request. 

 
SECTION H – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
1. Additional Products and Services.  You may purchase additional products and services at the rates 

set forth in the Investment Summary for twelve (12) months from the Effective Date by executing a 
mutually agreed addendum.  If no rate is provided in the Investment Summary, or those twelve (12) 
months have expired, you may purchase additional products and services at our then-current list 
price, also by executing a mutually agreed addendum.  The terms of this Agreement will control any 
such additional purchase(s), unless otherwise specifically provided in the addendum. 
 

2. Optional Items.  Pricing for any listed optional products and services in the Investment Summary will 
be valid for twelve (12) months from the Effective Date. 

 
3. Dispute Resolution.  You agree to provide us with written notice within thirty (30) days of becoming 

aware of a dispute.  You agree to cooperate with us in trying to reasonably resolve all disputes, 
including, if requested by either party, appointing a senior representative to meet and engage in 
good faith negotiations with our appointed senior representative.  Senior representatives will 
convene within thirty (30) days of the written dispute notice, unless otherwise agreed.  All meetings 
and discussions between senior representatives will be deemed confidential settlement discussions 
not subject to disclosure under Federal Rule of Evidence 408 or any similar applicable state rule.  If 
we fail to resolve the dispute, then the parties shall participate in non-binding mediation in an effort 
to resolve the dispute.  If the dispute remains unresolved after mediation, then either of us may 
assert our respective rights and remedies in a court of competent jurisdiction.  Nothing in this 
section shall prevent you or us from seeking necessary injunctive relief during the dispute resolution 
procedures. 

 
4. Taxes.  The fees in the Investment Summary do not include any taxes, including, without limitation, 

sales, use, or excise tax.  If you are a tax-exempt entity, you agree to provide us with a tax-exempt 
certificate.  Otherwise, we will pay all applicable taxes to the proper authorities and you will 
reimburse us for such taxes.  If you have a valid direct-pay permit, you agree to provide us with a 



   
11 

copy.  For clarity, we are responsible for paying our income taxes, both federal and state, as 
applicable, arising from our performance of this Agreement.       
  

5. Nondiscrimination.  We will not discriminate against any person employed or applying for 
employment concerning the performance of our responsibilities under this Agreement.  This 
discrimination prohibition will apply to all matters of initial employment, tenure, and terms of 
employment, or otherwise with respect to any matter directly or indirectly relating to employment 
concerning race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, sexual orientation, ancestry, disability that 
is unrelated to the individual's ability to perform the duties of a particular job or position, height, 
weight, marital status, or political affiliation.  We will post, where appropriate, all notices related to 
nondiscrimination as may be required by applicable law. 
 

6. E-Verify.  We have complied, and will comply, with the E-Verify procedures administered by the U.S. 
Citizenship and Immigration Services Verification Division for all of our employees assigned to your 
project. 

 
7. Subcontractors.  We will not subcontract any services under this Agreement without your prior 

written consent, not to be unreasonably withheld. 
 

8. Binding Effect; No Assignment.  This Agreement shall be binding on, and shall be for the benefit of, 
either your or our successor(s) or permitted assign(s). Neither party may assign this Agreement 
without the prior written consent of the other party; provided, however, your consent is not 
required for an assignment by us as a result of a corporate reorganization, merger, acquisition, or 
purchase of substantially all of our assets. 

 
9. Force Majeure.  Except for your payment obligations, neither party will be liable for delays in 

performing its obligations under this Agreement to the extent that the delay is caused by Force 
Majeure; provided, however, that within ten (10) business days of the Force Majeure event, the 
party whose performance is delayed provides the other party with written notice explaining the 
cause and extent thereof, as well as a request for a reasonable time extension equal to the 
estimated duration of the Force Majeure event.   

 
10. No Intended Third Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of you 

and us.  No third party will be deemed a beneficiary of this Agreement, and no third party will have 
the right to make any claim or assert any right under this Agreement.  This provision does not affect 
the rights of third parties under any Third Party Terms. 

 
11. Entire Agreement; Amendment.  This Agreement represents the entire agreement between you and 

us with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes any prior agreements, understandings, 
and representations, whether written, oral, expressed, implied, or statutory.  Purchase orders 
submitted by you, if any, are for your internal administrative purposes only, and the terms and 
conditions contained in those purchase orders will have no force or effect.  This Agreement may 
only be modified by a written amendment signed by an authorized representative of each party. 

 
12. Severability.  If any term or provision of this Agreement is held invalid or unenforceable, the 

remainder of this Agreement will be considered valid and enforceable to the fullest extent 
permitted by law. 
 



   
12 

13. No Waiver.  In the event that the terms and conditions of this Agreement are not strictly enforced 
by either party, such non-enforcement will not act as or be deemed to act as a waiver or 
modification of this Agreement, nor will such non-enforcement prevent such party from enforcing 
each and every term of this Agreement thereafter. 
 

14. Independent Contractor.  We are an independent contractor for all purposes under this Agreement. 
 

15. Notices.  All notices or communications required or permitted as a part of this Agreement, such as 
notice of an alleged material breach for a termination for cause or a dispute that must be submitted 
to dispute resolution, must be in writing and will be deemed delivered upon the earlier of the 
following: (a) actual receipt by the receiving party; (b) upon receipt by sender of a certified mail, 
return receipt signed by an employee or agent of the receiving party; (c) upon receipt by sender of 
proof of email delivery; or (d) if not actually received, five (5) days after deposit with the United 
States Postal Service authorized mail center with proper postage (certified mail, return receipt 
requested) affixed and addressed to the other party at the address set forth on the signature page 
hereto or such other address as the party may have designated by proper notice.  The consequences 
for the failure to receive a notice due to improper notification by the intended receiving party of a 
change in address will be borne by the intended receiving party. 

 
16. Client Lists.  You agree that we may identify you by name in client lists, marketing presentations, and 

promotional materials. 
 

17. Confidentiality.  Both parties recognize that their respective employees and agents, in the course of 
performance of this Agreement, may be exposed to confidential information and that disclosure of 
such information could violate rights to private individuals and entities, including the parties.  
Confidential information is nonpublic information that a reasonable person would believe to be 
confidential and includes, without limitation, personal identifying information (e.g., social security 
numbers) and trade secrets, each as defined by applicable state law.  Each party agrees that it will 
not disclose any confidential information of the other party and further agrees to take all reasonable 
and appropriate action to prevent such disclosure by its employees or agents.  The confidentiality 
covenants contained herein will survive the termination or cancellation of this Agreement.  This 
obligation of confidentiality will not apply to information that: 

(a) is in the public domain, either at the time of disclosure or afterwards, except by breach of 
this Agreement by a party or its employees or agents; 

(b) a party can establish by reasonable proof was in that party's possession at the time of initial 
disclosure; 

(c) a party receives from a third party who has a right to disclose it to the receiving party; or 
(d) is the subject of a legitimate disclosure request under the open records laws or similar 

applicable public disclosure laws governing this Agreement; provided, however, that in the 
event you receive an open records or other similar applicable request, you will give us 
prompt notice and otherwise perform the functions required by applicable law.   

 
18. Quarantining of Client Data.  Some services provided by Tyler require us to be in possession of your 

Data.  In the event we detect malware or other conditions associated with your Data that are 
reasonably suspected of putting Tyler resources or other Tyler clients’ data at risk, we reserve the 
absolute right to move your Data from its location within a multi-tenancy Tyler hosted environment 
to an isolated “quarantined” environment without advance notice.  Your Data will remain in such 
quarantine for a period of at least six (6) months during which time we will review the Data, and all 



   
13 

traffic associated with the Data, for signs of malware or other similar issues.   If no issues are 
detected through such reviews during the six (6) month period of quarantine, we will coordinate 
with you the restoration of your Data to a non-quarantined environment.  In the event your Data 
must remain in quarantine beyond this six (6) month period through no fault of Tyler’s, we reserve 
the right to require payment of additional fees for the extended duration of quarantine.  We will 
provide an estimate of what those costs will be upon your request. 
 

19. Business License.  In the event a local business license is required for us to perform services 
hereunder, you will promptly notify us and provide us with the necessary paperwork and/or contact 
information so that we may timely obtain such license. 
 

20. Governing Law.  This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of 
your state of domicile, without regard to its rules on conflicts of law. 
 

21. Multiple Originals and Authorized Signatures.  This Agreement may be executed in multiple 
originals, any of which will be independently treated as an original document.  Any electronic, faxed, 
scanned, photocopied, or similarly reproduced signature on this Agreement or any amendment 
hereto will be deemed an original signature and will be fully enforceable as if an original signature.  
Each party represents to the other that the signatory set forth below is duly authorized to bind that 
party to this Agreement. 
 

22. Cooperative Procurement.  To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, we agree that this 
Agreement may be used as a cooperative procurement vehicle by eligible jurisdictions.  We reserve 
the right to negotiate and customize the terms and conditions set forth herein, including but not 
limited to pricing, to the scope and circumstances of that cooperative procurement. 

 
23. Data & Insights Solution Terms.  Your use of certain Tyler solutions includes Tyler’s Data & Insights 

data platform.  Your rights, and the rights of any of your end users, to use Tyler’s Data & Insights 
data platform is subject to the Data & Insights SaaS Services Terms of Service, available at 
https://www.tylertech.com/terms/data-insights-saas-services-terms-of-service.  By signing a Tyler 
Agreement or Order Form, or accessing, installing, or using any of the Tyler solutions listed at the 
linked terms, you certify that you have reviewed, understand, and agree to said terms. 
 

24. Contract Documents.  This Agreement includes the following exhibits: 
 

Exhibit A Investment Summary 
Exhibit B Invoicing and Payment Policy 

Schedule 1: Business Travel Policy 
Exhibit C Service Level Agreement 

Schedule 1: Support Call Process 
Exhibit D Third Party Terms  
  Schedule 1: Hyperlinked Terms 
  Schedule 2: DocOrigin Terms 

 

https://www.tylertech.com/terms/data-insights-saas-services-terms-of-service


   
14 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, a duly authorized representative of each party has executed this Agreement as 
of the date(s) set forth below. 
 
 
Tyler Technologies, Inc.     City of Cumberland, Maryland 
 
By:       By:       
 
Name:       Name:       
 
Title:       Title:       
 
Date:       Date:       
 
Address for Notices:     Address for Notices: 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. City of Cumberland 
One Tyler Drive PO Box 1702 
Yarmouth, ME 04096 Cumberland, Maryland 21501 
Attention: Chief Legal Officer Attention: ______________________________ 
 



  Exhibit A 

   
1 

 

 
Exhibit A 

Investment Summary 
 
The following Investment Summary details the software and services to be delivered by us to you under 
the Agreement.  This Investment Summary is effective as of the Effective Date, despite any expiration 
date in the Investment Summary that may have lapsed as of the Effective Date.  Capitalized terms not 
otherwise defined will have the meaning assigned to such terms in the Agreement.  In the event of 
conflict between the Agreement and terms in the Comments section of this Investment Summary, the 
language in the Agreement will prevail. 
 
Tyler sales quotation inserted on the following pages. 
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  Exhibit A 

   
2 

   



  Exhibit A 

   
3 



  Exhibit A 

   
4 



  Exhibit A 

   
5 



  Exhibit B 

   
1 

 
 

Exhibit B 
Invoicing and Payment Policy 

 
We will provide you with the software and services set forth in the Investment Summary of the 
Agreement.  Capitalized terms not otherwise defined will have the meaning assigned to such terms in 
the Agreement. 
 
Invoicing:  We will invoice you for the applicable software and services in the Investment Summary as 
set forth below.  Your rights to dispute any invoice are set forth in the Agreement. 
 

1. SaaS Fees.  SaaS Fees are invoiced on an annual basis, beginning on the commencement of the 
initial term as set forth in Section F (1) of this Agreement.  Your annual SaaS fees for the initial 
term are set forth in the Investment Summary. Upon expiration of the initial term, your annual 
SaaS fees will be at our then-current rates.    
 

2. Other Tyler Software and Services. 
 

2.1 VPN Device: The fee for the VPN device will be invoiced upon installation of the VPN. 
 
2.2 Implementation and Other Professional Services (including training): Implementation and 

other professional services (including training) are billed and invoiced as delivered, at the 
rates set forth in the Investment Summary. 
 

2.3 Consulting Services: If you have purchased any Business Process Consulting services, if they 
have been quoted as fixed-fee services, they will be invoiced 50% upon your acceptance of 
the Best Practice Recommendations, by module, and 50% upon your acceptance of custom 
desktop procedures, by module.  If you have purchased any Business Process Consulting 
services and they are quoted as an estimate, then we will bill you the actual services 
delivered on a time and materials basis. 

 
2.4 Conversions: Fixed-fee conversions are invoiced 50% upon initial delivery of the converted 

Data, by conversion option, and 50% upon Client acceptance to load the converted Data into 
Live/Production environment, by conversion option.  Where conversions are quoted as 
estimated, we will bill you the actual services delivered on a time and materials basis. 

 
2.5 Requested Modifications to the Tyler Software: Requested modifications to the Tyler 

Software are invoiced 50% upon delivery of specifications and 50% upon delivery of the 
applicable modification.  You must report any failure of the modification to conform to the 
specifications within thirty (30) days of delivery; otherwise, the modification will be deemed 
to be in compliance with the specifications after the 30-day window has passed.  You may 
still report Defects to us as set forth in this Agreement. 

 



  Exhibit B 

   
2 

2.6 Other Fixed Price Services: Other fixed price services are invoiced as delivered, at the rates 
set forth in the Investment Summary. For the avoidance of doubt, where “Project Planning 
Services” are provided, payment will be due upon delivery of the Implementation Planning 
document. Dedicated Project Management services, if any, will be billed monthly in arrears, 
beginning on the first day of the month immediately following initiation of project planning. 
 

2.7 Web Services:  Annual fees for web services are payable in advance, commencing upon the 
availability of the service.  Your annual fees for the initial term are set forth in the 
Investment Summary. Upon expiration of the initial term, your annual fees will be at our 
then-current rates.    
 

2.8 Annual Services: Unless otherwise indicated in this Exhibit B, fees for annual services are due 
annually, in advance, commencing on the availability of the service. Your annual fees for the 
initial term are set forth in the Investment Summary. Upon expiration of the initial term, 
your annual fees will be at our then-current rates.    

 
3. Third Party Products.   

 
3.1 Third Party Software License Fees: License fees for Third Party Software, if any, are invoiced 

when we make it available to you for downloading. 
 

3.2 Third Party Software Maintenance: The first year maintenance for the Third Party Software 
is invoiced when we make it available to you for downloading. 
 

3.3 Third Party Hardware: Third Party Hardware costs, if any, are invoiced upon delivery. 
 

3.4 Third Party Services:  Fees for Third Party Services, if any, are invoiced as delivered, along 
with applicable expenses, at the rates set forth in the Investment Summary.  For the 
avoidance of doubt, Finite Matters will invoice Client directly for any services fees for 
Pattern Stream.  

 
3.5 Third Party SaaS:  Third Party SaaS Services fees, if any, are invoiced annually, in advance, 

commencing with availability of the respective Third Party SaaS Services.  Pricing for the first 
year of Third Party SaaS Services is indicated in the Investment Summary. Pricing for 
subsequent years will be at the respective third party’s then-current rates. 

 
4. Transaction Fees.  Unless paid directly by an end user at the time of transaction, per transaction 

(call, message, etc.) fees are invoiced on a quarterly basis.  Fees are indicated in the Investment 
Summary and may be increased by Tyler upon notice of no less than thirty (30) days. 
 

5. Expenses.  The service rates in the Investment Summary do not include travel expenses.  
Expenses for Tyler delivered services will be billed as incurred and only in accordance with our 
then-current Business Travel Policy, plus a 10% travel agency processing fee.  Our current 
Business Travel Policy is attached to this Exhibit B as Schedule 1.  Copies of receipts will be 
provided upon request; we reserve the right to charge you an administrative fee depending on 
the extent of your requests.  Receipts for miscellaneous items less than twenty-five dollars and 
mileage logs are not available.   
 



  Exhibit B 

   
3 

 
Payment.  Payment for undisputed invoices is due within forty-five (45) days of the invoice date.  We 
prefer to receive payments electronically.  Our electronic payment information is available by contacting 
AR@tylertech.com.  

mailto:AR@tylertech.com


  Exhibit B 
  Schedule 1 

   
1 

 
 

Exhibit B 
Schedule 1 

Business Travel Policy 
 
 

1. Air Travel  
  

A. Reservations & Tickets  
  

The Travel Management Company (TMC) used by Tyler will provide an employee with a direct flight 
within two hours before or after the requested departure time, assuming that flight does not add 
more than three hours to the employee’s total trip duration and the fare is within $100 (each way) 
of the lowest logical fare.  If a net savings of $200 or more (each way) is possible through a 
connecting flight that is within two hours before or after the requested departure time and that 
does not add more than three hours to the employee’s total trip duration, the connecting flight 
should be accepted.    
  
Employees are encouraged to make advanced reservations to take full advantage of discount 
opportunities.  Employees should use all reasonable efforts to make travel arrangements at least 
two (2) weeks in advance of commitments.  A seven (7) day advance booking requirement is 
mandatory.  When booking less than seven (7) days in advance, management approval will be 
required.    
  
Except in the case of international travel where a segment of continuous air travel is six (6) or more 
consecutive hours in length, only economy or coach class seating is reimbursable. Employees shall 
not be reimbursed for “Basic Economy Fares” because these fares are non-refundable and have 
many restrictions that outweigh the cost-savings. 

  
B. Baggage Fees  

  
Reimbursement of personal baggage charges are based on trip duration as follows:  
  

• Up to five (5) days = one (1) checked bag  
• Six (6) or more days = two (2) checked bags  

  
Baggage fees for sports equipment are not reimbursable.  
  



  Exhibit B 
  Schedule 1 

   
2 

2. Ground Transportation  
  

A. Private Automobile  
  

Mileage Allowance – Business use of an employee’s private automobile will be reimbursed at the 
current IRS allowable rate, plus out of pocket costs for tolls and parking.  Mileage will be calculated 
by using the employee's office as the starting and ending point, in compliance with IRS regulations.  
Employees who have been designated a home office should calculate miles from their home.  
 
B. Rental Car  

Employees are authorized to rent cars only in conjunction with air travel when cost, convenience, 
and the specific situation reasonably require their use.  When renting a car for Tyler business, 
employees should select a “mid-size” or “intermediate” car.  “Full” size cars may be rented when 
three or more employees are traveling together.  Tyler carries leased vehicle coverage for business 
car rentals; except for employees traveling to Alaska and internationally (excluding Canada), 
additional insurance on the rental agreement should be declined.  

 
C. Public Transportation  

  
Taxi or airport limousine services may be considered when traveling in and around cities or to and 
from airports when less expensive means of transportation are unavailable or impractical.  The 
actual fare plus a reasonable tip (15-18%) are reimbursable.  In the case of a free hotel shuttle to the 
airport, tips are included in the per diem rates and will not be reimbursed separately.  

  
D. Parking & Tolls  

  
When parking at the airport, employees must use longer term parking areas that are measured in 
days as opposed to hours.  Park and fly options located near some airports may also be used.  For 
extended trips that would result in excessive parking charges, public transportation to/from the 
airport should be considered.  Tolls will be reimbursed when receipts are presented.  

  
3. Lodging  
  

Tyler’s TMC will select hotel chains that are well established, reasonable in price, and conveniently 
located in relation to the traveler's work assignment.  Typical hotel chains include Courtyard, 
Fairfield Inn, Hampton Inn, and Holiday Inn Express.  If the employee has a discount rate with a local 
hotel, the hotel reservation should note that discount and the employee should confirm the lower 
rate with the hotel upon arrival.  Employee memberships in travel clubs such as AAA should be 
noted in their travel profiles so that the employee can take advantage of any lower club rates.   
  
“No shows” or cancellation fees are not reimbursable if the employee does not comply with the 
hotel’s cancellation policy.  
  
Tips for maids and other hotel staff are included in the per diem rate and are not reimbursed 
separately.  
 



  Exhibit B 
  Schedule 1 

   
3 

Employees are not authorized to reserve non-traditional short-term lodging, such as Airbnb, VRBO, 
and HomeAway. Employees who elect to make such reservations shall not be reimbursed. 
  

4. Meals and Incidental Expenses  
  
Employee meals and incidental expenses while on travel status within the continental U.S. are in 
accordance with the federal per diem rates published by the General Services Administration.  
Incidental expenses include tips to maids, hotel staff, and shuttle drivers and other minor travel 
expenses.  Per diem rates are available at www.gsa.gov/perdiem.    
 
Per diem for Alaska, Hawaii, U.S. protectorates and international destinations are provided 
separately by the Department of State and will be determined as required.  
 
A. Overnight Travel  

 
For each full day of travel, all three meals are reimbursable.  Per diems on the first and last day of a 
trip are governed as set forth below.    
 

Departure Day  
  

Depart before 12:00 noon      Lunch and dinner  
Depart after 12:00 noon       
  
Return Day  
  

Dinner  

Return before 12:00 noon      Breakfast  
Return between 12:00 noon & 7:00 p.m.   Breakfast and lunch  
Return after 7:00 p.m.*        Breakfast, lunch and dinner  

  
*7:00 p.m. is defined as direct travel time and does not include time taken to stop for dinner.  
  
The reimbursement rates for individual meals are calculated as a percentage of the full day per diem 
as follows:  
  

 Breakfast  15%  
  Lunch    25%  
  Dinner   60%  

  
B. Same Day Travel  
  
Employees traveling at least 100 miles to a site and returning in the same day are eligible to claim 
lunch on an expense report.  Employees on same day travel status are eligible to claim dinner in the 
event they return home after 7:00 p.m.*  
  
*7:00 p.m. is defined as direct travel time and does not include time taken to stop for dinner.  

http://www.gsa.gov/perdiem
http://www.gsa.gov/perdiem
http://www.gsa.gov/perdiem


  Exhibit B 
  Schedule 1 

   
4 

  
5. Internet Access – Hotels and Airports  

  
Employees who travel may need to access their e-mail at night.  Many hotels provide free high 
speed internet access and Tyler employees are encouraged to use such hotels whenever possible.  If 
an employee’s hotel charges for internet access it is reimbursable up to $10.00 per day.  Charges for 
internet access at airports are not reimbursable.  
  

6. International Travel  
 
All international flights with the exception of flights between the U.S. and Canada should be 
reserved through TMC using the “lowest practical coach fare” with the exception of flights that are 
six (6) or more consecutive hours in length. In such event, the next available seating class above 
coach shall be reimbursed.  
 
When required to travel internationally for business, employees shall be reimbursed for photo fees, 
application fees, and execution fees when obtaining a new passport book, but fees related to 
passport renewals are not reimbursable. Visa application and legal fees, entry taxes and departure 
taxes are reimbursable.  
 
The cost of vaccinations that are either required for travel to specific countries or suggested by the 
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services for travel to specific countries, is reimbursable.  
 
Section 4, Meals & Incidental Expenses, and Section 2.b., Rental Car, shall apply to this section. 

 



  Exhibit C 

   
1 

 

Exhibit C 
Service Level Agreement  

 

I.  Agreement Overview 

This SLA operates in conjunction with, and does not supersede or replace any part of, the Agreement.  It 
outlines the information technology service levels that we will provide to you to ensure the availability of 
the application services that you have requested us to provide.  This SLA does not apply to any Third Party 
SaaS Services.  All other support services are documented in the Support Call Process.   
 
II. Definitions. Except as defined below, all defined terms have the meaning set forth in the 
Agreement. 
 
Actual Attainment: The percentage of time the Tyler Software is available during a calendar quarter, 
calculated as follows:  (Service Availability – Downtime) ÷ Service Availability. 

Client Error Incident: Any service unavailability resulting from your applications, content or equipment, or 
the acts or omissions of any of your service users or third-party providers over whom we exercise no 
control.   

Downtime: Those minutes during Service Availability, as defined below, when all users cannot launch, 
login, search or save primary data in the Tyler Software.  Downtime does not include those instances in 
which only a Defect is present. 

Emergency Maintenance: (1) maintenance that is required to patch a critical security vulnerability; (2) 
maintenance that is required to prevent an imminent outage of Service Availability; or (3) maintenance 
that is mutually agreed upon in writing by Tyler and the Client.   

Planned Downtime: Downtime that occurs during a Standard or Emergency Maintenance window. 

Service Availability:  The total number of minutes in a calendar quarter that the Tyler Software is capable 
of receiving, processing, and responding to requests, excluding Planned Downtime, Client Error Incidents, 
denial of service attacks and Force Majeure. 

Standard Maintenance: Routine maintenance to the Tyler Software and infrastructure.  Standard 
Maintenance is limited to five (5) hours per week.  

 
III.  Service Availability 
 

a. Your Responsibilities 

Whenever you experience Downtime, you must make a support call according to the procedures outlined 
in the Support Call Process.  You will receive a support case number. 

b. Our Responsibilities 

When our support team receives a call from you that Downtime has occurred or is occurring, we will work 
with you to identify the cause of the Downtime (including whether it may be the result of Planned 



  Exhibit C 

   
2 

Downtime, a Client Error Incident, Denial of Service attack or Force Majeure).  We will also work with you 
to resume normal operations. 

c.  Client Relief 

Our targeted Attainment Goal is 100%.  You may be entitled to credits as indicated in the Client Relief 
Schedule found below.  Your relief credit is calculated as a percentage of the SaaS fees paid for the 
calendar quarter.  

In order to receive relief credits, you must submit a request through one of the channels listed in our 
Support Call Process within fifteen days (15) of the end of the applicable quarter.  We will respond to your 
relief request within thirty (30) day(s) of receipt.   

The total credits confirmed by us will be applied to the SaaS Fee for the next billing cycle.  Issuing of such 
credit does not relieve us of our obligations under the Agreement to correct the problem which created 
the service interruption.     

Client Relief Schedule 

Actual Attainment Client Relief 

99.99% - 99.50% Remedial action will be taken 

99.49% - 98.50% 2% 

98.49% - 97.50% 4% 

97.49% - 96.50% 6% 

96.49% - 95.50% 8% 

Below 95.50% 10% 

 

* Notwithstanding language in the Agreement to the contrary, Recovery Point Objective is one (1) hour. 

 

IV. Maintenance Notifications 

We perform Standard Maintenance during limited windows that are historically known to be reliably 
low-traffic times.  If and when maintenance is predicted to occur during periods of higher traffic, we will 
provide advance notice of those windows and will coordinate to the greatest extent possible with you. 
 
Not all maintenance activities will cause application unavailability.  However, if Tyler anticipates that 
activities during a Standard or Emergency Maintenance window may make the Tyler Software unavailable, 
we will provide advance notice, as reasonably practicable that the Tyler Software will be unavailable 
during the maintenance window.



  Exhibit C 
  Schedule 1 

   
1 

 

Exhibit C 
Schedule 1 

Support Call Process  
 
Support Channels 
 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. provides the following channels of software support for authorized users*:   

(1) On-line submission (portal) – for less urgent and functionality-based questions, users may create 
support incidents through the Tyler Customer Portal available at the Tyler Technologies website.  
A built-in Answer Panel provides users with resolutions to most “how-to” and configuration-
based questions through a simplified search interface with machine learning, potentially 
eliminating the need to submit the support case.  

(2) Email – for less urgent situations, users may submit emails directly to the software support 
group. 

(3) Telephone – for urgent or complex questions, users receive toll-free, telephone software 
support.  
* Channel availability may be limited for certain applications. 

Support Resources 
 
A number of additional resources are available to provide a comprehensive and complete support 
experience:  

(1) Tyler Website – www.tylertech.com – for accessing client tools, documentation, and other 
information including support contact information.  

(2) Tyler Search -a knowledge based search engine that lets you search multiple sources 
simultaneously to find the answers you need, 24x7.  

(3) Tyler Community –provides a venue for all Tyler clients with current maintenance agreements to 
collaborate with one another, share best practices and resources, and access documentation.  

(4) Tyler University – online training courses on Tyler products. 

Support Availability 
 
Tyler Technologies support is available during the local business hours of 8 AM to 5 PM (Monday – 
Friday) across four US time zones (Pacific, Mountain, Central and Eastern). Tyler’s holiday schedule is 
outlined below. There will be no support coverage on these days.  
 

New Year’s Day Labor Day 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Thanksgiving Day 
Memorial Day Day after Thanksgiving 
Independence Day Christmas Day 

 
For support teams that provide after-hours service, we will provide you with procedures for contacting 
support staff after normal business hours for reporting Priority Level 1 Defects only. Upon receipt of 

http://www.tylertech.com/


  Exhibit C 
  Schedule 1 

   
2 

such a Defect notification, we will use commercially reasonable efforts to meet the resolution targets 
set forth below.  
 
We will also make commercially reasonable efforts to be available for one pre-scheduled Saturday of 
each month to assist your IT staff with applying patches and release upgrades, as well as consulting with 
them on server maintenance and configuration of the Tyler Software environment. 
 
Incident Handling 
 
Incident Tracking 
 
Every support incident is logged into Tyler’s Customer Relationship Management System and given a 
unique case number. This system tracks the history of each incident. The case number is used to track 
and reference open issues when clients contact support. Clients may track incidents, using the case 
number, through Tyler’s Customer Portal or by calling software support directly.  
 
Incident Priority 
 
Each incident is assigned a priority level, which corresponds to the Client’s needs. Tyler and the Client 
will reasonably set the priority of the incident per the chart below. This chart is not intended to address 
every type of support incident, and certain “characteristics” may or may not apply depending on 
whether the Tyler software has been deployed on customer infrastructure or the Tyler cloud. The goal is 
to help guide the Client towards clearly understanding and communicating the importance of the issue 
and to describe generally expected response and resolution targets in the production environment only. 
 
References to a “confirmed support incident” mean that Tyler and the Client have successfully validated 
the reported Defect/support incident.   
 

Priority 
Level Characteristics of Support Incident Resolution Targets* 

1 
Critical 

Support incident that causes (a) 
complete application failure or 
application unavailability; (b) 
application failure or unavailability in 
one or more of the client’s remote 
location; or (c) systemic loss of 
multiple essential system functions. 

Tyler shall provide an initial response to Priority Level 
1 incidents within one (1) business hour of receipt of 
the incident.  Once the incident has been confirmed, 
Tyler shall use commercially reasonable efforts to 
resolve such support incidents or provide a 
circumvention procedure within one (1) business 
day.  For non-hosted customers, Tyler’s responsibility 
for lost or corrupted data is limited to assisting the 
Client in restoring its last available database. 



  Exhibit C 
  Schedule 1 

   
3 

Priority 
Level Characteristics of Support Incident Resolution Targets* 

2 
High 

Support incident that causes (a) 
repeated, consistent failure of 
essential functionality affecting more 
than one user or (b) loss or corruption 
of data. 

Tyler shall provide an initial response to Priority Level 
2 incidents within four (4) business hours of receipt of 
the incident.  Once the incident has been confirmed, 
Tyler shall use commercially reasonable efforts to 
resolve such support incidents or provide a 
circumvention procedure within ten (10) business 
days.  For non-hosted customers, Tyler’s 
responsibility for loss or corrupted data is limited to 
assisting the Client in restoring its last available 
database. 

3 
Medium 

Priority Level 1 incident with an 
existing circumvention procedure, or 
a Priority Level 2 incident that affects 
only one user or for which there is an 
existing circumvention procedure. 

Tyler shall provide an initial response to Priority Level 
3 incidents within one (1) business day of receipt of 
the incident.  Once the incident has been confirmed, 
Tyler shall use commercially reasonable efforts to 
resolve such support incidents without the need for a 
circumvention procedure with the next published 
maintenance update or service pack, which shall 
occur at least quarterly.  For non-hosted customers, 
Tyler’s responsibility for lost or corrupted data is 
limited to assisting the Client in restoring its last 
available database. 

4 
Non-

critical 

Support incident that causes failure of 
non-essential functionality or a 
cosmetic or other issue that does not 
qualify as any other Priority Level. 

Tyler shall provide an initial response to Priority Level 
4 incidents within two (2) business days of receipt of 
the incident.  Once the incident has been confirmed, 
Tyler shall use commercially reasonable efforts to 
resolve such support incidents, as well as cosmetic 
issues, with a future version release. 

*Response and Resolution Targets may differ by product or business need 
 
Incident Escalation  
 
If Tyler is unable to resolve any priority level 1 or 2 defect as listed above or the priority of an issue has 
elevated since initiation, you may escalate the incident to the appropriate resource, as outlined by each 
product support team.  The corresponding resource will meet with you and any Tyler staff to establish a 
mutually agreeable plan for addressing the defect. 

Remote Support Tool 
 
Some support calls may require further analysis of the Client’s database, processes or setup to diagnose 
a problem or to assist with a question. Tyler will, at its discretion, use an industry-standard remote 
support tool. Tyler’s support team must have the ability to quickly connect to the Client’s system and 
view the site’s setup, diagnose problems, or assist with screen navigation. More information about the 
remote support tool Tyler uses is available upon request.     



  Exhibit D 

   
1 

 
 
 

Exhibit D  
Third Party Terms 

 
REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 



  Exhibit D 
Schedule 1 

   
1 

 

 

Exhibit D 
Schedule 1 

Hyperlinked Terms 

 

 
ThinPrint Terms.  Your use of Tyler Forms software and forms is subject to the End User License 
Agreement terms for ThinPrint Engine, ThinPrint License Server, and Connected Gateway found 
here:  https://www.thinprint.com/en/legal-notes/eula/.  By signing a Tyler Agreement or Order Form, or 
accessing, installing, or using Tyler Forms software or forms, you agree that you have read, understood, 
and agree to such terms.  

https://www.thinprint.com/en/legal-notes/eula/


  Exhibit D 
  Schedule 2 

   
1 

 

Exhibit D 
Schedule 2 

DocOrigin Terms 
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  Exhibit D 
  Schedule 2 

   
2 

 



  Exhibit D 
  Schedule 2 

   
3 

 



  Exhibit D 
  Schedule 2 

   
4 

 



  Exhibit D 
  Schedule 2 

   
5 

 



  Exhibit D 
  Schedule 2 

   
6 

 
 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,252 - accepting the proposal from CBIZ Insurance Services for the renewal of the Public 

Officials Liability Insurance policy for a one year term beginning July 1, 2023 in the amount not to 

exceed $27,300



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  ___27,252                           DATE:    June 20, 2023 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the proposal from CBIZ Insurance Services, Inc., 44 Baltimore Street, 

Cumberland, MD 21502, for the renewal of the Public Officials Liability Insurance 

policy for a one year term beginning July 1,2023 be and is hereby accepted in the 

amount not to exceed Twenty-Seven Thousand Three Hundred Dollars and No 

Cents ($27,300.00). 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 
Budget:  001.033 48201 

 

 

 

 







File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,253 - declaring retired picnic tables at Constitution Park to be surplus for sale, giveaway or 

disposal



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  __27,253___                       DATE:   _June 20, 2023_ 
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of 

certain equipment that has been determined to be of no further value to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to dispose of said equipment; 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT, the retired picnic tables formerly in Constitution Park are 

hereby declared to be surplus property and authorized for sale, giveaway or disposal. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



Council Agenda Summary 
Meeting Date: June 20, 2023 

Key Staff Contact: Brooke Cassell 

Item Title: 

Surplus retired Constitution Park Picnic Tables 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc. for Council: 

The City of Cumberland Parks and Rec Department purchased new picnic tables for the 

Constitution Park through a Local Parks and Playground Grant.  As a result, the Parks and Rec 

Department would like to declare the retired tables surplus.  The retired tables are compiled in the 

Park and will be given away on a first come basis. 

 

 

 

Amount of Award:  Not applicable 

Budget number: Not applicable 

Grant, bond, etc. reference:  Not applicable 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,254 - authorizing the renewal of the MuniLink Utility Billing System hosting and support for a

one year term beginning July 1, 2023 in the amount not to exceed $43,188



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  ___27,254                           DATE:    June 20, 2023 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the contract with Link Computer Corporation, 140 Stadium Drive, 

PO BOX 250, Bellwood PA 16617, for the renewal of the MuniLink Utility Billing 

System for a one year term beginning July 1,2023 be and is hereby accepted in the 

amount not to exceed Forty Three Thousand One Hundred Eighty Eight Dollars 

and No Cents ($43,188.00). 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 
Budget:  003.033.48201 

 

 

 

 



Council Agenda Summary

Meeting Date:

Key Staff Contact: Johnna Byers, Director IT

Item Title:

MuniLink Utility Billing System Hosting and Support

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council:

IT requests an order for costs not to exceed $43,188 for MuniLink Utility Billing System

hosting and support. We have been using this system for over three years. We use it to

generate utility bills for water, sewer, and trash service. We pay on a monthly basis.

It is budgeted in 003.330 48201









File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,255 - authorizing execution of a grant agreement with MD Deparment of Housing and 

Community Development regarding DHCD's provision of $25,000 in grant funds to the City to support 

marketing and advertising efforts in conjunction with the Cumberland Main Street Revitalization Project, 

and further authorizing the City's acceptance of the funds



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,255                      DATE:   June 20, 2023 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a grant agreement with 

the MD Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) regarding 

DHCD’s provision of a total amount not-to-exceed Twenty Five Thousand Dollars ($ 

25,000) in grant funds to the City to be used to support marketing and advertising efforts 

in conjunction with the Cumberland Main Street Revitalization Project; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City Comptroller be and is hereby 

authorized to accept these funds. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 
 

 

 
































	Top
	1.	Presentation of Retirement Awards
	2.	Presentation from the Skate Park Committee
	3.	Community Legacy Presentation
	.	Report - Admin. Services Monthly Report - May 2023
	SKM_C36823062010560

	.	Report - Maintenance Div. Monthly Report - May 2023
	Maint. Div. Report - May 2023_001

	.	Report - Fire Dept. Monthly Report - May, 2023
	SKM_C25823060916090

	.	Report - Police Dept. Monthly Report - May 2023
	May 2023

	.	Report - Utilities Div. F/W/S Monthly Report - May 2023
	Utilities Division Monthly Report May 2023 WATER-SEWER-FLOOD CONTROL

	1.	Minutes - Closed, Work, and Regular Minutes of June 6, 2023
	6-6-23 Closed Session BACKPAGEONLY
	Work Session Mins_ Legisl_H-M_AgendaRev_M&CC Updts_06-06-23
	M&CC Regular Meeting Minutes 06-06-23

	1.	Ordinance 3960 - pay grade update
	SKM_C36823061613570

	2.	Ordinance 3961 - Canada Hose House
	Ordinance 3961
	400 & 332 Mechanic - Deed

	3.	Ordinance 3962 - 411 Frederick Street
	Ordinance 3962 Frederick St. Firehouse

	.	R2023-02 - Community Legacy Grants
	Res 2023-02 Community Legacy

	.	Order 27,251 - Timekeeping Order for Tyler Technologies
	2023.6.20 Order 27251 Timekeeping
	Agenda Summary - Executime Timekeeping Software
	Executime Timekeeping and Scheduling Software
	Cumberland City MD Agreement SaaS 053023 Executime

	.	Order 27,252 - Public Officials Liability Insurance
	2023.6.20 Order 27252 Public Officials Liability Insurance
	SKM_C36823060613370

	.	Order 27,253 - declaring picnic tables to be surplus
	2023.6.20 Order 27253 Surplus Picnic Tables
	Council Agenda Summary - Picnic Table Surplus

	.	Order 27,254 - renewal of Muni Link Billing
	2023.6.20 Order 27254 Muni Link Billing Renewal
	MuniLink agenda summary July 2024
	Kami Export - CITY OF CUMBERLAND - INV171150

	.	Order 27,255 - Main Street Grant
	2023.6.20 Order 27255 - DHCD Grant Technical Asst Main St
	Fully Executed Agreement
	Award Summary Form

	Bottom

